AGENDA
Alf ftems are for discussion and possible action.
Perguimans County Board of Commissionars
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex Building
March 5, 2018
6:50 pim.

L Call to Order
H. Prayer & Pledge
IH. Public Hearing

ACTION A. Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-18-01, requested by Chowan Baptist Association....... 6:50 p.a.
TAKEN *  To recefve citizens’ comments 10 consider Conditional Live Permir Mo, CUP-15.01 . reguested by
LATER Chowarn Baptist Association. to expond bunbhouse facitities at 377 Camp Cale Roud {Cale Ceurnp aied
Conference Center). Property is sored RA, Rueal Agriculture Disrics, and knewn s Far Parcel Mo,
EELETRELITS
v, Approval of Agenda
V. Consent Agenda
{Consent ifewris as folfows will be adopfed with a single rrotion, second and vote, unfess a
request for remtoval of an item or flems is made from 2 Commissioner ar Commissioners.)
A, Approval of Minutes: February 8§ 2018 Regular Meeting & February 19, 2018 Special Called
MeefingiWork Session
B.  TaxRelease Approvals
C.  Personnel Matters
1. Change from Fuli-Time ta Past-Time Fil-ln Paramedic
. 2. Resignation: IMC
ACTION 3. Appointment: P/T FA EMT
REQUIRED 4. Appointments: P/T Fft Paramedics (3)
5. Progmotion: PT FA Paramedic
B, Step & Merit increases
1. Telecommunications {4}
2. Social Services
3. Register of Deeds
E.  Budget Amendments No. 21
F. Board Appointments
1. HCCBG Comemitiee
2. Coastal Resources Sommission
G. Reschdion: Declaring Hems as Surplus Equipment
H.  Amendment to Home & Community Care Block Grant (HCCBG)
VI INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES/STAFF
A Infroduction of New Employees/Staff
1. Catthin Joyner, Bistrict Technician for ChowanPerquimans Sofl & Water Conservation
2. TaxClerk
3. Socisl Services New Employees (4)
Vil. | Scheduled Appointments
A Jonathan Mixon, Emergency Services Director L0 pm.
NO ACTION . . - 710
REQUIRER B. Bl Jennings. Tax Administrator Al pm.
C. Susan Chaney, Social Services 15 pm.
Viil. § Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
A
B

'\E.



1X. Old Business

NC ACTION A.  Updates from County Manager
REQUIRED B. Animal Control Ordinance
C.
X New Business

A, Planning ltems
1. Conditional Use Permit No. 18-0% — requested by Chowan Baptist Association

ACTION 2. Extension Request — Conditional Lise Permit No. 16-06 — Alpha Value Solar, ELC
REQUIRED B.  Sale of Surplus Equipment

.

6.

>,E.
Xi. Public Comments
¥ pau wish to address the Board, please state your name for the recerd prior to spaakdng)

NG ACTION

REQUIRED < A
B.
C.

ACTION XlL. § Closed Session: Per NCGS #143-31 8.11{5) & Closed Session Minutes Approval

REQUIRED iyt | Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

Fd

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
# Platlog

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

>



tH.A.

VilLA

WiLB.
VH.C.
XA
X8

XA

X1.B.

AL

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
March §, 2018
6:50 p.m.

#  The Perguimans County Board of County Commissioners will hold o Public Hearing lo receive citizens®
comments i consider Condifional Use Permiz No, CUP-1R-0, requested by Chowan Baptist Assecigtion,
fo expand burkhouse facilities at 377 Camp Cale Road (Cale Comp and Canference Center). Property is
zoned RA, Ruraf Agricufture Districs, end laiown as Tax Parcel No, 4-00631-0003

Enciosures. ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. i you wish to discuss any of these
items, please make that request during the mesting.

Enctosure. The following presentations/introductions will be made:
A, Infreduction of Emplovees:

t. County Manager Heath: Mr. Heath will infroduce Caitlin foyner, District Techaician for Chewan/Perquimans Soil &
Water Conservation who replaced Scott Alons who retired on Fapuary 31, 2018,

2. Bill Jennings: Mr. Jennings wilk introduce Wikma Robbins, Tax Clerk, who was appointed effective January 1, ZHE.

3. Susan Chaney: Ms. Chaney will introduce Syreeta Cullins, IMC [ working toward IMC il (appoinated 117172017}, Natalie

Yemer, IMC H (appointed 10:1/2017), Alice Copeland, IMC 11 {appointed 12/1/2017). and Kathleen Brooks. IMC |
working toward IMC ¥ {appointed G1/17204 g

Mr. Nixon, Emergency Services Director, will hold the Emergency Management Public Officials
Conference. The purpose of this 10-15 minute presentation will be to provide details about our current
Emergency Services program and to receive feedback from our elected officials. The leaders of the Towns
of Hertford and Winfall have been invited to attend. This event is also an activity for our Emergency

Management Performance Grant, As you are aware, these funds are used to support the Emergency
Management Program for all of Perguimans County.

Enclosures. Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator, will present his Monthly update.
Susan Chaney, Social Services Director, wil present her monthly repert.
County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

Enciosure. In Novernber, 2017, Mary Vidaurri presented a request to the Board to amend the current
Animal Contro! Ordinance to include tethering of dogs. The Board has discussed this dusing several Work

Sessions and the aftached draft is presented for recommendation from Board. The next step would be to
hold a Public Hearing at our April meeting.

Enciosures. Rhonda Money, GIS/County Planner, will present the following items for Board action:

uested by Chowan Baptist Assoeiation: A Public Hearing was beld earlier & receive citizens’
comments {0 consider Conditional Use Pennit No. CHP-18-01, meaguested by Chowan Baptist Assceiation, ko expand bunkhouse facilities ag 377

Camp Cale Rond {Cale Camp 2nd Conference Center). Peoperty is zomed RA. Rural Agricetiure Districs, and known as Tax Parce! Mo, 2-0063-
3,

1
A
]
=
.
=
5
z
=
bl
-
=
&
Ll
0
-
—
oy

} i «: Mr. Heath MeLaughlin is requesting an extension for CEHP-16-05 — Alpha
Vatue Solar, LLC ko begin coanstraction on August §, 2018 instead of February 1. 208, Board action is being requested.

The County adopted resolutions to prociaim ofd phone equipment as surplus items and proceed to sell them on
GovDeals. The bid period for our surplus vehicles with GovDeals will close on March 5§, 2017 af 12:00 p.m. The
following items have been listed with SovDeals:

VIN DATE START SGLD GOVDEALS NET
BLYER ITEM No. | SURPLESED BII¥ AMOUNT FEE RESLILES
11 Mortel/Norstar Phones
7 MorlelMorstar Phones
T MortelMorstar Phoses

Board action is being requested.

Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318.11(5), the Board will need io go into Closed Session to discuss a matters
refating to the acquisition of property and to approve Closed Session Minutes.



Enclosures:

S e de ek o ke

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

(Consent ifems as follows will be adopfed with & singfe motion, second and vote,
unfess a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

Approval of Minutes for February 5, 2018 Regular Meeting & February

Waork Session
Enclosures: Tax Releases & Refund — see attached fist
Enclosures; Personnel Matters

18, 2018 Special Calted Meeting/

Employes Employee Attion Gradel New Effective

MName Job Tide Required Sicp Salary Date
Janice Brickhonse P/T FfE Paramedic Appoinement GRS 31780Mmr. 1 EIINI0ER
Carobm Lewis T T Resignation IGTAE
H Patricia Sawyer MY ETEMT Appointment 637 [ 31394/ £ AME201E
; Jessica Arfhur BT FiT Parzmedic Appointment 681 [3173The | 3A0LAHE
‘Foryva Avers PT FiE Paramedic Appoiatment 681 [§173The | 3018
DeeDiee Barrea P FA Paramedic Appoimtment S8 | $ITIThL | ADEHE
Kevin Ayers PT Fi Paramedic Promotion 683 8. 24/he | 12018

Enclosures: During the Budget process, these step/merit increases were approved for the employee. The following
individuals are being recommended by their supenvisor for step/merit increases:

Employes Employee {radef wew Elfective
Name Jok Title Step Salary Date
Carbwrighe, heely Certified Tefecommunicator 621 $20,137 ¢ MR
Zeb Dancker Certifted Felecommunicator [ $14.71Mhs. | 3OEZ0R
Hazelene Miller Certified Tetecommunicator Fill-in 6273 1400 /s STHECH 8
Steven Pyle Centificd P'T Telecommunicator 525 31471 | 3A201E
Kristin Gordon Hunwean Resosrce Placement Specizlist f3fd 30201 [ 3op2018
Husnter Saberon Deputy Regisier of Deeds 383 234435 | 3002018
Enclosure: Budget Amendment No. 21 is presented for Board action,
Enciosures: The following Board appointments is for Board action and for Board information:
E¥FECTIVE
NAME BEGARD ACTION TERM DBATE
Madee, Delphine Home end Commusity Care Block Grant Committee Removal 3O1A20EE
{iregory, Beverly Haome and Communsty Care Block Grant Commities Appointetent unlimited 31AGER
Heath, Frank Coastal Resourees Advisory Council Appoinment Z s, 312088

Enciosure: The Board will need to consider the enclosed Resolution requesting the Board fo declare several Two-Way
Radios as suplus equipment to be sold on GovDeals.

Enciosures: We have receivad an amendment to the Home & Community Care Block Grant (HCCBG) for FY 2017-18.
Board action is being requested to zuthorize Chairman and county staff to sign documents.,



iH. - Page 1

PUBLIC NOTICE

The Perquimans County Board of County Commissioners will hold a quasi-judicial public
hearing at their next public meeting on Monday, March 5, 2018 at 6:50 PM in the
Commuissioners’ Meeting Room on the 1st floor of the Perquimans County Courthouse Annex
Building located at 110 North Church Street, Hertford, NC, next door to the Historic County
Courthouse, to consider Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-18-01, requested by Chowan Baptist
Association, to expand bunkhouse facilities at 377 Camp Cale Road (Cale Camp and Conference
Center). Property is zoned RA. Rural Agriculture District, and known as Tax Parcel No. 4-00663-
0003. Property owners, residents and other interested parties may review this item during
normal business hours before the quasi-judicial public hearing at the Perguimans County
Planning & Zoning Office, at 104 Dobbs Street, Hertford, NC, or call 252-426-2027 or email
rhondamoney(@perquimanscountyne.gov for more information.



IHA - Page 1

Perquimans County Planning & Zoning Staff Report
By Rhonda Money, Planner
For BCC Meeting March 5, 2018

SUBJECT: Condifional Use Permit No. CUP-18-01, requested by Chowan Baptist Association,
ta expand bunkhouse facilities at 377 Camp Cale Road [Cale Camp and Conference Center). Propertyis
zoned RA, Rural Agriculture District, and known as Tax Parcel No. 4-0063-0003.

Project Description/ Research & Analysis

Proposed Layouf:

(roals:

Chowan Baptist Association is seeking approval to construct one 48 bed bunkhouse mmmediately
and a second identical 48 bed bunkhouse in the future, at 377 Camp Cale Road, also known as
Cale Camp and Conference Center. This site is an approximately 76 acre waterfront parcel on
the Perquimans River. All surrounding properties, as well as the subject property, are zoned RA,
Rural Agricultural District. Camp Cale’s website Vision Statement reads, “Our vision for 2020
1s to increase Cale’s capacity and usability by adding facilities such as bunkhouses, updated
kitchen and dining facilities, multipurpose building, pool, and athletic complex.”

Cabin Design, Capacity & Fxpansion:

Planning Staff was given a tour by Matt Thomas, Camp Director, on February 9, 2018. Three
open air cabins house 20 beds each, for a total of 60. Two closed air cabins house 16 beds each
for a total of 32. Both sets of cabins are being considered for storage or relocation and
repurposimg for primitive camping eventually; they will remain on Cale property. Two proposed
bunkhouses will hold 48 beds each for a total of 96. A Conditional Use Permit should prepare for
Maximum capacity {60+32+96= 188) due to unknowns and the fact that no immediate
demolition is planned. At just under 4,000 ft* each, the new bunkhouses will be wood framed

and include a meeting area up front. 24 beds for boys and 24 beds for girls will be in each along
with separate bathrooms,

Parking:

Zoning Ordinance Section 1909 list minimum parking requirements of a Camp or Care Center
as, “One (1) parking space for each employee and one parking space for each five (5) beds.” It
also list minimum parking requirements of an auditorium as. “One ( 1} parking space for each
four (4) seats in the largest assembly room.’ This works out to 38 spaces needed for 188
potential beds and 125 spaces for a 500 seat auditorium in the Conference Center. Due to the
intermittent drop-off-and-leave nature of camp participants, irregularly scheduled meetings or
events, and abundant real estate not utilized in the 76 acres, parking should not be a problem. No
parking issues have been detected since the Conference Center was built and extra spaces could
easily be procured from cleared areas within the woods along the entrance drive to the camp.

Currently the site has 123 official parking spaces with wheel stops, counting 5 handicapped
spaces.



LA, ~ Page 2

RV Hookups and Potential Primitive Camping:

Due to discussion concerning open air cabins being repurposed for primitive camping and the
fact that 5 Recreational Vehicle (RV) hookups are available on site when Zoning Ordinance
Section 907.13 Campground, Pubjic and Private (including Recreational Vehicle Park} is not a

potential use in an RA zone, excerpts of Zoning Ordinance P47 13(B) have been added to
proposed CUP-18-(1.

Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance defines campground as: Land upon which, for
compensation, shelters (such as tents, travel trailers, and recreational vehicles) are erected
or located for occupation by transients and/or other vacationers. They may include such

permanent structures and facilities as are normally associated with the operation of a
campground.

Planners Dictionary defines campsite as: 1) Any plot of land within a campground
intended for exclusive occupancy by a camping unit or units under the control of a
camper; also, 2) An area of land which is not associated with a campground, but which is
developed for repeated camping by only one group not to exceed 10 individuals, and
which involves site improvements that may include, but need not be limited to gravel
pads, parking areas, fireplaces, or tent platforms.

Miscellaneous:

Buffers are already heavily wooded. NC Forestry and the Soil and Water Conservation offices
had no specific concems. The Forestry Service relayed that the proposed bunkhouse area is a
cleared lot and still has defensible space between it and the woods should a fire happen. Cur
recently retired Soil and Water Technician said parking lot drainage is excellent at this time;

however drainage tile that is 20ish years old might need to be evaluated if problems arise on site
in the future.

Water System and Septic System:

Due to the lack of County Water pressure and flow at the site, Camp Cale is proposing water,
both domestic and fire suppression, to be by well. 100 gallon per minute is required for fire
suppression, so the Camp has chosen to use a storage tank for that water. Propesing an auxiliary
waler system: on the same premises as a County water system motivates the County Water
Department to consider what will create the lowest impact on the Camp while still protecting the
County. Water Department staff is in discussions with the camp regarding additional backflow
prevention devices to be installed at various locations. At the Technical Review Committee
(TRC) meeting Fire Chief Robert Eure asked about pump size for fire suppression and reminded
the applicant that it is nearly 3 miles to the closest useable water source; plus by being a rural
volunteer Fire Department response times may be slower than anticipated. Lack of fire alarms
was a concemn of several TRC members. Mr. Eure suggested working with Matt Thomas, Camp
Director, on holding fire drills with campers. A.R.Chesson representative, Adam Hughes, said
they have fire barriers, fire doors, and smoke detectors addressed. Alarms were discussed at
TRC regarding water systems. Chief Building Inspector, Virgil Parrish, had not seen
information on the fire suppression proposal as of the TRC meeting date, so he could not
comment fully, A treatment system will be set up for the well water to be potable. Albemarle
Regional Health Services (ARHS) will confirm that the well(s) meets setbacks and conform to



IHA. - Page 3

other regulations. Septic systems as laid out on the current site plan are acceptable to ARHS.
The septic array is broken into 3 systems so it can be gravity flow and avoid the need for a pump.

As a side note, Camp Cale has recently re-worked septic lines for one of the 16 bed closed air
cabins.

Regulations and Procedure

Potential Schedule for Public Hearing{s): Februarv 8, 2018 Chowan Baptist Association™s

Application package was received by the Planning & Zoning Office and was found to be substantialiy
complete as a conceptual plan. Public notices were sent to adjacent property owners and published in the
Perquimans Weekly in accordance with Section 2302 of the County’s Zoning Ordinance. Pursuant to
Section 902, Procedures, the Planning Board did not require additional information or time, so their

action at the Special Called Meeting on February 26 allows the case to be scheduled before the Board of
County Commissioners (BCC) on March 5"

Recommendation Procedure: Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance Section 903 provides for the
Planning Board to consider the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) at a public meeting and to make
a recommendation to the BCC. In considering the request, the Planning Board and BCC shall use as a
guide Sections 903(a) thru {d) as summarized in the Table of Findings.

Consideration of CUP_Criteria_and Propesed Conditions: This request for a CUP requires
consideration of the Drafi Conditional Use Permit, which includes suggested conditions for the proposed
site. The Applicant’s Site Plan and Statement are formal parts of the CUP. ¥ approved, Adam Hughes
will need to record the executed CUP in a timely fashion in the Register of Deeds office. Later, the
recorded CUP will be attached to the Applicants Zoning Permit and then be used by Planning & Zoning
staff to determine zoning compliance. Reference is made to the attached Draft Conditional Use Permit,
with suggested conditions for the County Commissioner’s consideration. If approved, the Draft CUP will
be executed by the Applicant and the BCC Chair and recorded by the Applicant in Perquimans County
Register of Deeds along with said Statement and Plans.

Consistency with 2015 L.and Use Plan Update: According to the Projected Future Land Use map
Exhibit IX-B, page IX-36 of CAMA’s 2015 Land Use Plan Update, the subject area is zoned
Public/Semi-Public/Religious/Office & Institutional. The Land Use Plan Update may be viewed in its
entirety on the County website a www PerquimansCountyNC.gov {click on “Departments” then
“Planning and Zoning™ then scroll to the bottom of the page and click on *Perquimans County 2015 Joint
CAMA Land Use Plan Update-Recertified 4-26-201 7.

General Land Use Plan Objectives on page I1-17 of the CAMA Land Use Plan are stated as follows: “The
land wse plan should help the Countv: preserve its rural character: protect and preserve the natural
environment,; provide adequate public facilities and services; achieve support and consensus for County
initialives; promote wnity in its residential and commercial commumities: and, make infrastructure
improvements that compliment but do not duplicate existing systems. ™



HLA. - Page &

Recommendations

No public comments were offered at the public meeting of the Special Called Planning Board
meeting on February 26, 2018. Planning Board recommended approval of CUP-18-01 and found
it to be consistent and in hammony with the existing development pattern around 377 Camp Cale
Road. Planning Staff believes the Camp Cale bunkhouse facility expansion as proposed may be
developed in compliance with Zoning Ordinance Section 907.12. Staff also believes the Draft
Conditional Use Permit as presented contains adequate conditions that require notification of the
Perguimans County Water Department Supervisor of any construction involving plumbing on
the premises. Planning Staff has included some conditions relating to RV hookups and primitive
camping due to the uncertain nature of 8 Board-Directed entity’s predisposition to shuffle plans
when executing future development.

Suggested Motions — Recommendations — Actions: The Draf CUP, if adopted by the Board
of County Commissioners, must contain conditions included by the BCC’s motion, if so moved.

The BCC is requested to consider using one of the following sets of seripts to form the desired
motion for approval or denial of each proposed CUP, as follows:

TWO (2) SUGGESTED ACTIONS TO APPROVE:

1) CONSISTENCY STATEMENT: Motion to find proposed Conditional Use Permit No.
CUP-18-01 to be CONSISTENT and in HARMONY with the existing development
pattern around 377 Camp Cale Road, Hertford, NC;

2) MOTION TO APPROVE: Motion to approve Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-18-81,
for the expansion of 2 bunkhouse facilities at 377 Camp Cale Road (Cale Camp and
Conference Center) also kuown as Tax Parcel No. 4-0063-0003, (conditioned upon:
revise, add or delete from list of conditions contuined in the BRAFT Conditional Lige
Permit), adopting Findings te support the motion (see Table, below).

ITWO (2) SUGGESTED ACTIONS TO DENY: Motions to deny Application No. CUP-18-01,

and adopting Findings to support the motion would utilize both of the above-noted rotions
stated in the negative tense.




HLA. - Page 5§

TABLE OF FINDINGS for CUP No. CUP-18-01: Chowan Baptist Association Bunkhouse
Facility Expansion

Motion to recommend approval finds:

Motion to recommend denial finds:

1} That the CUP will pot materially endanger the public
health or safety if located accerding to the plan
submitted and approved.

1} That the CUP will materially endanger the public
health or safety if located according to the plan
submitted and approved.

2} That the use meets the required conditions and
specifications.

2} That the use does not meet the required conditions
and specifications,

3) That the vse will not substantially injure the value of
adjoining or abwrting property, or that the use is a public
fecessity,

3} That the use will substantially injure the value of
adjoining or abutting property, or that the use is not a
public necessity.

4} That the location and character of the use, i
developed according to the plan as submitied and
approved, will be in harmony with the area in which it is
to be located and in general conformity with the

Perguimans County Land Use Plan.

43 That the location and character of the use, if
developed according to the plan as submitted and
approved, will not be in harmony with the area in which
it is 1o be focated and will not be in general conformity
with the Perquimans County Land Use Plan,

ATTACHMENTS: 1) Applicant’s CUP Application and Site Blan;

2] Braft Conditional Lise Permit No. CHP-12-01



BlLA. - Page &

Supplemental Information from Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance

Zoning Ordinance 907,12: Camp or Care Center

{A) Zoning Districts are RA and RA-43

(B) Site Considerations: (1} The intensity of the use shall not be detrimental to adjacent
properties due fo iraffic. parking, noise, refuse, light, or other factors. (2 Additional sethacks
and buffering may be required by the Board of County Commissioners in the case of facilities for
outdoor functions, such as recreational areas or amphitheaters, in order io protect adiacent
properties from noise, light, and glare.

{C) Screening and Fencing: Landscaping shall be provided or natural woods left intact in order
to blend the facility into the neighborhood. screen its purely functional aspects from the street
and neighboring properties, and absorb and/or deflect any excessive noise.

(D) Lighting: Outdoor lighting shall be shielded so as to prevent light from directly hitting
adjacent property or any public i 'ght-of-way.

(E) Required Plan: The site plan shall show the location and type of outdoor lighting and the
location of all outdoor activity areas, including swimming pools, riding rings, ball fields, tennis
courts, amphitheaters, and any other outdoor recreational or assembly areas



IBLA. - Page 7

Perquimans County, North Carolina
APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT REQUEST
Case No.£UWE  _ % - 6]

" "Hiis section 10 B completed by Coanity:

Dete rectived; g =8~ 20/ ¥ Received by R. :"ﬂeﬂﬁy
Diate conipieied: 2 -9~ doig Confimied by _
S&ﬁa}fct Proqerty Tax bap No(s).: ‘-!"{}D f:3- ﬁ&ﬂ.?
Silifect Property Ennmg B¥istrict(s):
Wil groposed Conditicaal Uss require sz improvements? Y& S
Wilk praposed Conditions] Use Foesire feview by oiher Agencies?

"Applicant’s Information
Name{s) of Owner(s): Chowan Baptist Assoclation
Street Address: __ 377 Camp Cale Road
City/State/Zip Code: Hertford, NC 27944
Phone Numben(s): 252-264-2513  Fax: _E-mail Address: Matt@campcale.com
Applicant (if different from Owner): __Adam Hughes
Street Address: , 138 Rich Boulevard o
City/State/Zip Code: . EHizabeth City, NC 27909
Phone Number(s): _252-338-9171 _ Fax: 252-338-9172  E-mail Address: adam@archesson.com
Person to receive comments and cotrespondence: Adam Hughes

Description of Property

Address(es)of Subject Property: 377 Camp Cale Road, Hertford, NC 27944
Property Appraiser’s Parcel Nos.: __4-0063-0003
Location: This property is located on the south & east side of + _the end of Camp Cale  Road,

approximately 3 400+/- feet southeast of White Hat Road.
Township/Region: New Hope  Subdivigion: , ____Block — Lot Nos.:

. _ {76 axe by &u&?m i
Size of Property: 69,84 acres. Lot width; 1,000+/- feet. Lot depth: 3,1006+/-
Flood Plain: X Community Panel No.: ____ 3720786600]

1} I{We), the undersigned; do hereby respecifully make application and request the Planning Board
and Board of Commuissioners to consider a proposed Conditional Use Permit to make use of the

subject property as follows: _Expand existing camp with 48 bed bunkhouse . The subject

property is zoned RA . The subject property is
owned by ___Chowan Baptist Association 2s evzdenced b}f deed recorded in Real Estate
Book 162 . Page 596 OR Wili File Number _in the Perquimans County Register of



A

Application jor Conditional Use Permit Request

CaseNﬂLHP -Ig - o

11lLA.

Page 8§

2y ‘The following is from the most recent County Tax Office listing and contains all of the individuals,
firms, or. corporations owning properties invoived in the Conditional Use Permit tequest as well as
the owners of all properties any portion of which is within one-hundred fifty {150) feet of the subject
property. This inciudes any property owncr who is adljacent to the subject property (to the side, rear

or front) and across the street.

Name

2 Clark & Christine Summers

Adidress

316 NE Denny Way

».  Chowan Baptist Association

jssaquah, WA 98029

c. Donrose Properties, LLC

108 Berry Street

Hertford, NC 27944

4. _Timothy & Markie Gregory

230 Milltown Road

Shifloh, NC 27574

. Douglas & Devin Nolting

331 Oid US 17 Road

Hertford, NC 27944

¢ Douglas & Devin Nolting

304 Holland Drive

Camden, NC 27921

g Frankie & Miriam Meads

304 Holland Drive

Camden, NC 27921

v Samuei & Suan Gerber

258 Camp Cale Road

Hertford, NC 27944

. Eure-Watson Heirs

p.0. Box 3213

‘Flizabeth City, NC 27906

c/o Elizabeth Eure
;. Eure-Watson Heirs

1644 New Hope Road

Hertford, NC 27944

c/o Elizabeth Eure
. Eure-Watson Heirs

1644 New Hope Road _

_Hertford, NC 27944

cfo Blizabeth Eure

1. _Chowan Baptist Association

1644 New Hope Road

Hertford, NC 27944

{Subject Parcel)

108 Berry Street

Hertford, NC 27544




3y

I.A. - Page

Application for: Conditignal Use Permili Requost
Case No. £ -7 - ol

Use an additioni] sheet of paper if necessary, '
Statement of the nature of the propesed use: _The purpase for this Conditional Use
Permit requestisto allow Camp Caie the opportunity to expand thelr facilities, 7
Camp Cale requests 1o construct a new 48 bed bunkhouse in the immediate future
as Phase 1 ofthe expansion. The camp also wrshes to mclade a second bunkheuse

.as part of this permit, The se::oné bunkhouse will be constructed in a futﬁre phase.

Both bunkhouses will be located directly across from the existing conference center

and will continue its architectural character, Camp Cale has previously appliedand

received a conditional use permit for an 18 room facil lity on-site which was

never constructed, As such, this aédlt;ﬂnaé bunkh{:-ﬂse ancE the future bunkhouse

will- cottinue arrd _expand upon the property's current use.




A - Page 10

Applicaticn Jor Conditipnal Use Perniit Request
Case No.LUP 1% -0

Attach the foltowing:
< X Compieted Application.

“ X __ Leftter addressed to the Perquimans County Board of Commissieners explaming your intentions
in detail. The Applicant is advised to address any zeneral and specific conditions and finding
required by the Zoning Ordinance, Sections 903(a), (b}, (¢} and {d}, 905, and 907 A through X.

¥ X Proof of Ownership.
¥_X___ Owner’s Anthorizafion for Agent, if applicable.

Y X Legal Description(s) and/or boundary survey(s) fo be vsed as an exhibit to the proposed
Conditional Use Permit.

v X__ Site plan prepared in accordance with Section 509 and Article IX of the Perquimans County
Zoning Ordinance,

¥ X Two self-addressed stamped envelopes and two sets of stamped pre-addressed envelopes of all
property owners of subject, adjacent and nearby properties within 150 feet andfor across the
street (as per current Tax Office listings), to whom notice of public meeting and hearing must be
sent. Said notices will be sent by the Platming & Zoning Office in envelopes provided by
Applicant.

/ AR s Recipt®
X __ Filing Fee of $300 made payable to Perquimans County. Ffmk é’" %.‘30@ ¢ 9304627

Additional information needed by Planner, Technical Review Commities or County Officiais:

APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE SCHEDULED FOR PUBLIC MEETING UNTIL COMPLETE
1 (We), the undersigried, do hereby respectfully apply for a Conditional Use Permit on the property
described herein. 1(WeYaffirm that this application form: and attached materials are true and accurate 1o
the best of my {our) knowledge.

— _ , hcERZB
Anthorized Applicant Date

(This Application must bé submitted to the Planning and Zoning Administrator nio less than 25
days prior to the Planning Board®s meeting and, where deemed necessary, additional time may be
required for review by Technical Review Committee member(s]).



. . = =a F i i III.A- - PagE 11

sopplication fo Comlitipnal Use Peymit Regaest
Case No. CUP - 18 - o

Owner’s Authorization for-Agent

NOTE: IF THE APPLICANT REQUESTING DEVELOPMENT APPROVALS OR PERMITS FOR A
PARTICULAR PIECE OF PROPERTY I8 NOT THE ACTUAL OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE
ACTUAL OWNER MUST COMPLETE THIS FORM. IF THE PERSON WHO IS REQUESTING
THE APPLICATION IS THE OWNER, PLEASE DISREGARD THIS FORM.

1 am (We are) the owner(s) of the property Jocated at 377 Camp Cale Road, Hertford, NC 27944
1 (WE) HEREBY AUTHORIZE Adam Hughes TO ACT ON

MY/OUR BEHALF to appedr with my consent before the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
and Planning Board in order to request approval(s) for developrent and/or use of those iands described
" wifhin the attached application, and as described in the attached deed or other such proof of ownership

as may be required, or other actions pursuant 1o onc or more of the following:

{ }Rezoning Request { 1 Administrative Appeal
[ ]Conditionat Use District Rezoning [X] Conditiona! UJse Permit
{ ] Zoning Variance [ }Non-Zoning Variance

1 authorize you to advertise and present this matter in my name as the owner of the property. If there are
any questions, you may contact me at address _ 108 Berry Street, Hertford, NC 27944 or
by telephone at 252—2%251 3

B, Pt

Signature bPOwned ]
Bob Youns . 253 - §%2-3059

Print Name Telephone Nurnber

Signature of Owher

Print Name Telephone Number

—— bt T — s
———

N e
Sworn to and subscribed befora me, this the _ € dayof %bf wara_ 2w0l¥ .
Notary Public Sl z2Yieth T.tughes  Coutyof CHOWEA e
state of Nyeth Cowolive ) gj‘}gﬂﬂi
My commission expires: - 13-1¢




LA, -~ Page 12

WWW.arthessen.com
:A.R.CHESSON ciben 0y ofice
< CONSTRUCTION €O., INC.  !=maw

Elizabeth City, MC 27905 (27909
252-338-9171 Fax 252-333-9172

February 9, 2018

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners _
Commissioner's Room - Courthouse Annex Building
Hertford, NC 27944

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners February 9, 2018
Commissioner’s Room — Courthouse Annex Building

Dear Commissioners,

The purpose of this Conditional Use Permit request is to allow Camp Cale the
Opportunity to expand their facilities. With this Conditional Use approval, Camp Cale
intends to immediately construct a forty-eight {48) bed bunkhouse to serve their
existing summer youth camp program. In addition, and as part of this permit, Camp
Cale would like to include a second bunihouse which would be similar in nature and
would be constructed in a future phase, Camp Cale has previously acquired a
Conditional Use Permit for the purpose of constructing an 18 ~room facility on-site.
However, this facility was never constructed. This new bunkhouse will consist of a .

meeting area, sleeping quarters, and restrooms and will continue the architectural
character of the existing conference center.

Pursuant to Article IX, Section 903 {a}, (b}, (¢}, and (d) of the Perquimans County Zoning
Ordinance, this project should not endanger the public health and safety of the Camp's
patrons. Both buildings will be located directly across from the existing conference
center, as shown on the site plan submitted to the Planning Department, and will
include the safety precaution of a fire sprinkier system. This sprinkler system will be
self-sustaining and not dependent upon the County’s water system. This property is
currently zoned RA, which allows camp projects, and this new construction will not
differ from the property’s existing use. As the property is completely buffered from
adjoining properties by woodland, this project should not injure the value of adjoining
or abutting property.

Camp Cale intends to construct and install a well system which will provide water for
both its domestic needs and fire sprinkler requirements. The additional measure of

Page 1 of 2 YAEASS Caunp Calevowe ApPRLELoCLIP - BOC Lettar? daoe



e e e e e e e e HLA. - Page

backflow prevention will be taken at the locations and by the devices deemed
appropriate by the County’s water department officiais. As such, this project will have
no impact on the county’s water system.

In closing, we feel that the construction of both new bunkhouses will be in accordance
with the Perquimans County Zoning Crdinance and will allow Camp Cale the ability to
reach a greater number of the area’s youth in a positive way. We ask for your
thoughtful consideration of this request.

Sincerely,
Adam Hugheg
Project Manager :

AR. Chesson Construction Compan

Page 2ol 2

13

=



Page 14

lILA.,

Sl
AL 2doH DY

VG
050 373 WD LLE

:
|
:

e |
U B e |

B i H
E IR T S P S |
b Rttt Lt a H

| SISNOHANNE ITVD diNvD |
. f ‘

T

P T R

. + , ...w,i.a,U
GwigsI R

35 uwad

gl dmidveo

PRYTHI
§h:ui{ chlN?

5] pagad g

2

C¥i]

1

S & B
iaxfxijm -

P

R
?ﬂml:ﬂ/l r_w,hz.i.r_

R e S S |

]
|

-
iﬁ:bli-ii
=

g
it

LA

AT o e
et e

TP S l d £ b  00 1E m

soasmm

&% E

&

L A el T T T T SRS e ) b e



S
[ at’g..'

e
© e ww
.

N TAX STAMPS

w2 e
CHAMITNTTON

JHM Y. HATTHEWS, FI_
ATIDAHES AT Liss

HEFITEADH €

s 16i2ee DIG

HORTH CAROLINA

PERQUIMANS CUUNTY

THIS DEED, wmade bthig the 17th day of February, 1995, by and

betwzen THE CHOWAN BAPTIST ASSOCIATION, (a2lsc known as CHOWAN

BAPTIST ASSOCIATION}, an unincorporated religibus associeation,

acting throuvgh {its Traskees who are JIM M. HARE, ZACK I,

ROBERTION, JR. and CHARLES CALE, Grantor to CHOWAN BAPTIST

ASSOCIATION, & Rorth Carclina non-profit Corpocation, with an
office located at 270 Berry Streek, Jlertford, B¢ 27944, Granktes;
HITRESSBTE:

That the Crantor in considersbion of $t.00 and other
valuable considerakion bto it paid by the Sranktes, the Tecelpt of
which is hereby acknouledged, have bargained and scld, aznd do
hereby bargain, sell and convey bto the Grantee, ibs successors

and assignsg, the following described land in Perguimans Counkty,

Horth Carclina, and being mors particularly described as

follows:

H _THE OF MERTEORD, 5 E
COUNTY, NOBRTH CAROLINA:

BEGIHNING at an iron pipe on the northwestern sdge of the
vight of way of Berry Street, saild iron pipe being
gouthwesterty 470.3 feet as measured along the
northwesktern edge of the right of way of Berry Strest
from the southwestern edge of the right of way of State
Road 1336, said irom pipe alsc being at the southernmost
corner of Lthe lok previousiy conveyed to Paul Smith st ux
and Barry Jones, thence from said irom pips South 559 447
55" West 100 fest along the norbhweatern edge of the
right of way of Bexry Skreet to a concrete marker, thence
Norkh 33% 36 53" wWest 241.74 fesbt to an iron stake,
thence Morth 55° &44' 58" Basgt 190 feet bto an iron pipe at
the westernmost corner of the loft conveyed Lo Paul Smith
et ux and Barry Jones, Lthence Scuoth 33% 36' 53" East
247.74 feetk along the sbuthwestern boundary of the Smith
and Jonus ot to an irop pipe at the northwestern edge of
the right of way of Berry Street, said firon pipe being ak
the gouthernmost corner ofF the Smitk and Jones 1ok, the
place of beginning. This lot contains ¢.5550 of an acre
and fi= shown on the plat of ESugene H. Jordam, Reg,
Surveyor, entitled "Chowan Baptisk Associzbion Lot dated
Fehruary 1, 1289 which is recorded in Plat Ccabinet 2,
Slide 16, Map 5 in the Perquimans County Registry and
made a part hereof by reference. For furkher description
and chain of tiktle, see the deed recorded in Real Estate
Book 129, page 595 in the Perquimans County Registry.

Track 1; TParcel A, containing 26.5%3 acres as shown on
the plat entitled "“Plat of the property of James H, and

Elaine M. Cale, sitvated in Perguimans County™ and
recorded in Peed Bock 46, page 3I7BA in the Perquimans
County Registry., For further description and chain of
title, =es the deed recordsd in Deed Book 51, page 287 in
said Registry.

1ILA,

Page 15




, LA, - Page 16

. | o s 162597

i. Parcel 8, containing 4%.47 acres as shown op
the plat entitled “plat of the property of James B, End
Elaine M. Cale situated in Perguimens County™ and
recordad Deed Book 46, page 3TSA in Ehe Perquimans Coanty
Regigtyry. For further desoription andg chain of title, mee
the deeds recorded in Deed Book 45, page 37T and Depd’
Book 48, page 133 of sald Reglstry. This tract isg
conveyed subject to the sasements of way described in the
aforesaid deeds. -

To have snd to hold the aforessid lot or parcel of land and
fﬁ all impmv:ements, privileges and appurtenances thereonto
7 o belonging to it the said Grantee, its successors and agsigns in
fee mimple.

IN WETHESS WHEREOQF, Ehe Trustees on_ bghalf of tha Grantor
have hercuntoc sek their hands apd s&als, the day and year First
above written.

THE CHOMAN BAPTIST ASSOCIATION

By: CM: ade . {SEAL)

CHARLES CALE, Trustes

A~ RORTH CAROLINA
: PERGUIRANS COUNTY

r

o I, Shelia S. Barrell + A Hobary Fublic, do hereby
“"H"-t.,{ certify that JIM HARE, Truskee, persoaally appsared before ma
"}" J{.f,r this Jay and acknowledged the due execution of the foregoing
ed
B eed,

g Witness my hand and official stamp or seal, this 8th  gay
%ﬁ Harch » 1985, .

My commission expires: 1-21-06
Hotary Public

HORTH CAROLINA
wmied PERQUIMANS COUNTY

A )
Mﬁ I, __Shelix 5. Harreil + & Notary Public, do herehy
tify that ZACK D, ROBERTSOH, JR., Trustee, personally

:En? appeared before me this day end acknowledged the due exeoution
3 gifithe foregoing deed.
3 =

Witness my hand and official stamp or seal, this _7tl_ gay
199

RN ey 8 March . 5.
e )
§ My commission expires:i-21-96
ﬂv MATTHEWS, 2. —_—
THoteew v

Notary Fublic

R



W MATTHEWS, JR

WTACAREY AT LRR

MR, b £

sk 1620 598

HORTH CAROLENA
PERQUIHANS COUNTY

T, Shalia 5. Harrell . a ¥otary Public, do hereby
. cerkify that CHARLES CALE, TRUSTEE, personally appeared before

Tl me this day angd ackrowledged the due execukion of the foregoing

*?eed. -

Witness my hand and official stamp or seal, this Z8th  day
£ Febrouary s 1995,

¥ My commission expires: \;2f-96
: Notary Fublic
HORTH CARGLIMND

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

the foreyolng cartificates of SHELIA 8. HARRELL # Notary
Pubrlic ©of Perguimans County, N,.C. are certified toc be correct.
This instrument was presented for reglsatration this day and hour
and duly recorded in the offlice of the Register of Deeds of
Perguimans County, N.C. in Book 162, Page $96. This 23rd day of
March, 1993 2% 1:37 o"clock p.m, ,
DEBORAR 5. REED BY

REGISTER OF DEEDS ﬁ’f Deputy

HLA.

|
g
i
i
.
L
i
i
i
i

Page 17

1



IH.A. - Page 18

Do NOT record this page

~-Beginning of Proposed Conditional Use Permit CUP-18-01
to be recorded by Chowan Baptist Association

Expansion of Bunkhouse Facilities at a Camp or Care Center

At 377 Camp Cale Road, Hertford
(Cale Camp & Conference Center)

Applicant: Chowan Baptist Association

Do NOT record this page



HLA. - Page 19

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-18-01
Pagelof 5

On the date(s) listed below, the Board of Commissioners for Perquimans County met and held a
public hearing to consider the following application:

Applicant/Owner(s): Chowan Baptist Association
Bob Young, Mederator
377 Camp Cale Road
Hertford, NC 27944

Authorized Applicant:  Adam Hughes, A R Chesson Construction Co., Inc.
P.O. Box 2266, Elizabeth City, NC 27900

Site Location: 377 Camp Cale Road, Hertford NC 27944
Tax Parcel No: 4-363-0003

Zoning District: RA, Rural Agriculture District

Proposed Use of Property: To allow Camp Cale the opportunity to expand their facilities by
constructing two new 48 bed bunkhonses; one in the immediate future and one at a later date.

Meeting & Hearing Dates: Planning Board on 2/26/2018 & Board of Commissicners on
3/5/2018.

Having heard all the evidence and argument presented at the hearing(s), the Board of County
Commissioners finds that the application is complete, that the application complies with all of
the applicable requirements of the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance for the development
proposed, and that therefore the application to make use of the above-described property for the
purpose indicated is hereby approved, subject to all applicable provisions of the Zoning

Ordinance pertaining to “Camp or Care Center” (currently Section 907.12 of the Zoning
Ordinance) and other conditions, as follows:



LA, - Page 20

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-18-01
Page 2 of 5

A. Applicant, owners, heirs and assigns shall conduct operations in accordance with the plans
and application materials submitted to and approved by the Board of Commissioners (BCC),
a copy of which is comtained in the County Planning & Zoning Office and filed with Register
of Deeds office. Any major modification proposed to the approved plans shail require
reapplication and approval by the BCC. “Major Modification” is defined as: “Any
significant change in land use, and/or change in the project boundary andfor change that
results in an increase in the density or intensity of the project, as shown and described in the
approved Conditional Use Permit and Site Plans” However, it is understood that the
conceptual Jayout of the bunkhouses, parking areas and septic systems as shown on the
proposed site plan may require adjustments in the exact locations within the boundaries of
the subject property. All required site improvements must be made and shall comply with
minimum setbacks, and all screening, buffering, landscaping and parking requirements must
be met prior to the County’s issuance of Certificate of Zoning Compliance and Ceriificate of
Occupancy, in accordance with applicable sections of the Zoning Ordinance,

B. The Conditional Use Permit is approved and recorded with the applicant’s statement of the
nature of the proposed use and conceptual Site Plan, to become the basis for the Zoning
Permit issued by the Planning & Zoning Office. If the Conditional Use Permit is not -
recorded in the Register of Deeds (ROD) Office by the Applicant within three (3) months
from the date of BCC approval, the BCC may revoke the Conditional Use Petrnit.

C. Site Considerations: Sections 907.12(B) of the Zoning Ordinance provides for additional
setbacks and buffering that may be required by the Board of County Commissioners to
protect adjacent properties from noise, light, and glare.

(1) A buffer shall remain along all side and landward property lines; a fwenty {20} foot wide
strip of vegetated buffer, either a natural wooded area or planted with evergreen and
deciduous trees and shrubs designed to simulate natural growth, meeting the same
requirements as to variety, mumber, and size of planis as given in Article XVIII {Buflers
and Screening) of this Ordinance.

{ther Site Considerations:

(2) In primitive camping areas, drinking water and sanitary facilities shall be available within
twelve hundred (1,200) feet.

(3) In areas with developed campsites, each campsite shail have a minimum of parking for
two (2) vehicles.

(4} No permanent camping shall be permitted.

(5) A fire extinguisher shall be available at each service building.



LA, - Page 21

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-13-01
Page 3 of 5

(6) Individual campsites and general use areas shall be kept clean and free from garbage,
refuse, litter, and other conditions which can lead to the transmission of disease, breeding

of rodents and insects, and which may present a fire hazard or contribute to the spread of
fire.

(7} All sanitary, Jaundry, and drinking water facilities shall be maintained in a clean, sanitary
condition and kept in good repair at all times.

D. Operational Considerations: Perquimans County Waier Department Supervisor must be
notified before any new construction or update of any facility with plumbing. Said
Supervisor or Engineer acting on the Supervisor's behalf may inspect water systems of
any structure and its meter connections at any time as deemed niecessary.

E. Application Requirements: The Applicant’s approved Site Plan is conceptual and minor
adjustments may be made pending permits and approvals by other entities,

F. If any of the conditions affixed hereto or any part thereof shall be held invalid or void,
then the permit shail be void and of no effect.



LA, - Page 22

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-18-01
Pagedof 5

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, Perquimans County has caused this permit to be issued in its name,
and the undersigned, being all the authorized applicants, agents, representatives, or property
owners of the property above deseribed, do hereby accept this Coaditional Use Permit, together
with all its conditions, as binding on them and their successors in interest.

Wallace Nelson, Chair, Beard of Commissioners Date

' Attest:
{Seal)

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board Date

I, _Adam Hughes , authorized Applicant, of the above identified property, do hereby
acknowledge receipt of this Conditional Use Permit. The undersigned does further acknowledge
that no work may be done pursuant to this permit except in accordance with all of its conditions

and requirements and that this restriction shall be binding on them and their successors in
interest.

Adam Hughes, Applicant Date

The State of North Carolina

Perguimans County

L , & Notary Public in and for the said State and County,
do hereby certify that personally

appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the forgoing instrument.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal, this the day of L 20

Notary Public
My Commission expires:




Page 23-

% .

THIS MAP MAY NOT BE A CERTI

FIED SURVEY AND HAS NOT

BEEN REVIEWED BY A L

OCAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY

lILA,

! sz FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ANY APPLICABLE LAND
___.-.“w DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS AND HAS NOT BEEN
R REVIEWED FOR  COMPLIANCE WITH  RECORDING
17 REQUIREMENTS FOR PLATS,
_m oy S . i L
."nm ....\_.. _._._. Y .;.. ! 1 .”. =
UL N L. i Py
O e ", P r
- —_ et o, o SR ..rr:..rri..u.;. - .".
i} O T N
it 1 i ! RUNC
i u “ L b I I ,A,r_ }_-_-ﬂx
A ) ! __ N
CERL -m.; ?.In.r.ﬁn,a,uu.-lm_ D LT T J )
" ‘“; ._: .4 rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr “ %%
] i I e ] :
"_h “ n__m“ _“ LT “ Y i i % o m
b et P R
t R R e — gk
N I —— 6l Emmmamas o =44
S ___ i o B — 208
Ml ‘_" | “h“ 1 TR M _:R IIIIIIIIIIIIII 2 m
(A A N e A 3
bl o e P
o T e £k
i M , M sy w.. __.m.ruHHHHH JJJJJJJJ Nw m
TR SB[ s T 1 S
i ook ._ Mgy e M e e L
. Y M_ __" - ..MWFI.IU.... EEEEEEEEEE
i o “__._,_ bl B
: .“ oW R e
QRMFHIC SUALE
b hds s
- & i v |

n
Viogy m b iy




VA, - Page 1

Bo NOT record this page

End of Proposed Conditional Use Permit CUP-18-01
to be recorded by Chowan Baptist Association

Expansion of Bunkhouse Facilities at a Camp or Care Center

At 377 Camp Cale Road, Hertford
(Cate Camp & Conference Center)

Applicant: Chowan Baptist Association

Do NOT record this page



Jaruary 8,818 contilAge 2 33g3

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace Melsen, Chaimman Fondelia Leigh, Vice Chair
Joseph W, Hoffler Kyle dones
Edward R. Muzzulin Charles Woodard
MEMBERS ABSENT: Mone
OTHERS PRESENT: Hackney High, County Affomey Mary P. Hunnicltt, Clerk o %1e Boarg

Frank Heath, County Manager

Chairman Neison calied the meeting ¥ order and Commissioner Hoffler gave the invocation. Thne
Chabrman led the Pledge of Atlegiance,

AGEMNDA

Gn molion mate by Josegh W, Hoffler, seconded by Edward R Muzzuln, the Board unanimousiy
approved fhe Agenda. The folfowing matters were discussed,

DR. EDDIE WEST, THE MASONBORC GROUP

Dr. West presented a PowsrPoing Presentation on polential funding formula scenarios for the

school system. After answering several guestons from the Board, . West thanked the Board for
aliowdrg him o present kis pregram fonight,

REGULATION OF ANIMALS

The Board kas been discussing changes %0 our currant Arlmal Control Crdinance to inciude Mary
Vidaurr's Tequest to include fems on tethering, SherHf White had also provided Mr. Heath with his
comments about e enforcement of He tethering section of the Animal Contral Ordinance. Bt was the
sonsensus of the Board to have County Manager Heath, Gounty Attorney High, and Chairman kelson to
meet and make a recommendation fo the Board in Febhruary,

COASTAL RESOURCES ADVISORY COUNCIL

The Coastsl Ressumes Advisory  Councit has  four vatancies with local government
Fepresentatives or indhviduals recommendead by focal governments. County Manager Heath, Chairman
Melson, and Commissioner Jones expressed an mierested in senving on this Council. After discussing
the appoinimant, it was recommended o send County Manager Heath's names in for nemination at the

Fabruary mesgting.
SUNDAY WATERFOWL HUNTING

County Manager Heath presemted several Ressiitions adopeed by surrounding counties opposing
Bunday hurding of waterfowd, At this fime, the Board had Ao desire to adom a Resolution but o keepit
asitis.

COUNTY MANAGER UPDATES

County Manager Hosth prasented the following updates:

¥ Board of Eheifon Supervisor: b, Heas infarmzd the Board thel Sydni Bkiez, Banrd of Elecion Sepervisar, resipred efective
Famuary 24, HHE,

¥ Library Pepiech: They are finishing up the craalmion desk and fixing a fow cabes minos prodlems, Eagl shesild be coenpleled By
the end of this meontly

COMMISSIONER GONCERNS

i salline e LUNCERNS
The fallowing comments were made for Commissionee concems:

¥ Comegissipaer Hoffge: M HoRler ssked iF the County has decided what ta o with the & Libray building. ir. Heath said
th8) B was up so fie Baard of Commissioners But afing has besn decided as yet

¥ Comeissioney Egizh: MsLeéghmpmahmﬁseRmea&mCmmrbMamésmtwmpmdmdﬂmm
inbarestica witl bs aming i the fisure,
ADJOURNMENT

There being no fusther commenis or business t¢ disclss, the Work Session was adisumed at 5:20

.

Wallace E. Melsan, Chairman

Clerk to the Board
t*tt*iiii****iititti
REGULAR MEETING
February 5, 2018
T:00pm

The Perquimans County Board of Commissionars met in a regudsar mesting on Monday, February

5, 218, at 7.80 p.m. i the Commissioners Room located on the %rst floor of e Perquimans County
Courthouse Annex.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Nelsop, Chairman Joseph W, Hoffler
¥yle Jones
MEMBERS ASSENT: Fondelia A. Leigh, Vice Chair Edward R. Muzaulin
Charles Weodard
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Hesth, County Manager Mary Hunpioult, Clerk to the Soard

Hackney High, County Attorney

After the Chairman called the mesting 1o arder, he explained that, as you noticed, we do ot have
& quorum toright se we will ot be able to take any action on itarms tonight. He further explained #hat
Commissioners Muzzulin and Woodard were out of tewn: ant Commissionsr Leigh's father passed sway
this weelkend and she would na! be here toright Therefore, items requiring acton would be handiad at

& Special Called Meeting an February 19, 2048, Commissionsr Hoffler gave the invocation and the
Chairman led the Pledge of Allzgiance.



3384 Fabruary 5, 2018 coptinued V.A. - Page 3

Chairman Nelson tatked about Walker Leigh, Commissiorer Leigh's father, 2nd asked for them to
take a moment of sitence in horor of alk his work for Perguimans County on e Board of Education.

ERESENTATION TO SCOTT ALONS, DISTRICT TECHMICIAM FOR  CHOWAN
PERQUIMANS SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION

Chaimman Melson presentad a Plague to Mr. Alons for his twenty-eight years of service as e

Mhstrict Technician for Chowan/Perquimans Soil 8 Water Consesvation, My Alons made 2 few
comements.

BLAND BAKER, TRILLEUM

ey SRR LA

Chairman Melson introduced Bland Baker fom Triliium whe presented his annual repart to the
Board. Mz Baker introduced Tracy Webster, Assistant Care Coordinator for Perguimans Counly. After
his PowerPoint presentation, he asked i there wars any questions from the Board. After answering
several guestions, Mr. Baker thanked the Board for their continued support for menkal heglth,

UPDATE FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presanted the folkewing update:
¥ Litwmcs Project; 3dr. Heaty updsied the Beard on the Edrary Penject, He explaiend thas they have reccived the Cestificate of
Octupancy snd that they are plefining & grand coeming B1 March, The St item is Lo have CeanmyLiek sel up their Echernet
conneetan with Poitigrow Reegianal Librasy,
PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public comments.

ADJOURMNMENT

There being ne further comments or business 1o discuss, the Regular Meeting was adjourned &
730 pom,

Walizce £, Nelson, Chairman

Cierk to the Board

******t*t**i*ﬂ*itt!‘*

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
February 9, 2018
700 pm.

The Pemguimans County Board of Commissioners met in a SPECIAL CALLED MEETING on

Morday, February 19, 2048, a 7:00 P.m. in the Comemissioners Room kocated on the first floor of e
Perguimans Codnty Courthouse Annex.

MEMEERS PRESENT: Wabace E. Melson, Chaiman Fondelia & Leigh, Vice Chair
Jdoseph W, Hofflar Edward R, Muzzoln
Charles Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT- T. ¥yle Jenss

UTHERS PRESERNT:

Frank Heath, County heznager
Hackney High, County Attorney

After the Chairman calied the meeting to crder, Commissioner Weadard gave e invocaton and
the Chairenan led the Pladge of Aflegiance

AGEMNDS

<0osenh W, Hoffler made a mefion to approve the Agenda. The motion was seconded by Fondslla
A, Leigh. The Board voted uranimously fa approve the Agenda,

CONSENT AGENDA

The foliowing items were considesed to be rouine and were unanimously approved on moton
meade by Chares Woodard, setonded by Edward R, Muzzulin,

T Approval of Mimztes: December 4, 2017 Regular Meoting & Decermiwer 18, 2047 Spedial Called Mesting Work
Sesslan & anuary 2, 2078 Regular Meeting & January 18, 2016 Wark Sossion.
2 Yax HeleaseRefund Appravaks:

Wary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

EERDITMANE COUNTY TAX REFIND:
Sh Jeha Drarnel] 510857
Wehicle was fotzled, Acoount Mo, D034474225,
P i ANTY FAX
Corprew, Thnothy SUILTR
Billed for Sractor tn emar. Accvant My, 260487,
Tavis, Verson & Essie- 514150
Senior sxemipiian was mot apolied i e, Acooum Mo, 503240,
Sbaw, Joseph & Joseph YWhiee 2716
Crwaer beaphs fereclossd peoperty. Previows cauer bumed itdhe o day - 2036, Accaust Mo, 430230,
Shaw, Joseph & Joseph While- 32116
Crmer beapha forcelosed propenty. Provioes nwntr hesed itihe peoct day - 2017, Accounl Mo, 450330,
3. Personnet Matters:
Empleyer Emplayee T Action Grode! | Mew Effeciive
Name Jdeh Tiie i Reguired Step Sajayy Date |
Lamer Pnitdcer P/ Pazamcdic Regignaion [ - - |- | e
Sydai Banks Board of Eleclzans Sapervisar Resipagion | . ... - BSOS
Aamie Hemdle Ho Resiemation R HEF L]
Soha voal, A FT Faramedi Fesipnaticn L ERS5018
Diate Hunder EMS Shifl Sup=rvisor - Safely Qbficar Resignation | . - 1232018
Brysn Halland FI'FL AEMT Besisnokign Lo B LEEGIE
Leureits Pawelf i [ Bosipnotian I B T
Holky Hanter Boart of Eiectinng Superysser Promoti 543 211,818 LEUHHE




Fepruary ¥obe1atonfimie & aaas

Employe: Employes Agling Grades Mew Effective
Name S Tlike Required Step Salnry Thate
Tler Spaace PTiEE Parmedic APpais 81 [S17.3Whe | 180103HE
Bichzsf Thrasher FTIEE Peamedic A K 537 |SIT.AGMe| 1Rt
Johnt vonRosenbery, | PEFS Panamedic Apppinmnent | 637 [SUTSThAC]  IETemE |
Janice Hredchpose FiT Parmmedic Troenodion, 88 P S3TAR | 3AehS
Jessiea Velvin FiT Paramedic Promczion B8 536,137 JEH 2058
Lindsey oot PT/F] Moncenyified Felecanmmanicasor _Appedntmest BOE FErlihe: 2AERDID
4. Merit Intreases:
Employes Emplorer Grade Mew Effectlve
Mame Jub Filks Sep Salnry Thaee
Micede Eliiost Accoanting Tesh 5 511 338,952 D2 LS
Skaton White. Jr. Sheilt T 364318 2N ER
Traey Mathews Fenange DiFicer T 353 500 CR1ITEER

5. Badget Amendmenis:

BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 18
EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM FUNDS

H

ANIOUNT
£ CODE NUMBER BESCRITITON OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
; TE-350-) Emzreency 9t Fees 44857
TEHE-110 Telephone 18237
150014 Capital Odiay - Equi E1G.765
78-500-800 H 911 Carry Forsard 22.85%
EXPLANATION: Tohudpet fiending reconsideralian aparaved iy M09 | Bosrd Far EY §7E.
BUBGET AMENDMENT NG, 2
WATER FUNDS
AMOUNT
LODE NIMBER DESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
35-345-003 BOT Reimbursement - Wazer Lint 43,006
35-T10-539 HCDT Bridze Projec: 43,000
EXPLANATION: Ta budgel fimis Eor Great Hope Chirch Road Water 1ime Refocation Projeet with NCDOT for BY
1713, {County ta get 7ei 3 by TXUF b rave Eins Far bridpe project}

& Janltorlat Service Agreements:  The fallowing fanitarial Sarvice Agrearments wene uranEmoesly spproved by e
Boied:

P Spon! Sersices Bodlding: With the relivemet of hamiz Hucdks, Housekesper = Social Services, County Manaper Hexth
and Maillenance Sepervisar, Robin Truebsood, recontmends Use one-vear contrast ndlh her. Ciears Jepitorial 22 2 sost of
51,004 per ek ?}xmmtmaybcmmﬁuﬁymmshgagm—mtmhﬁmy date

#  Sealer Ceneor: With the apening ¢f the Perquimans County Librey, the curent hesselesper is cleaning the Senior Center
and ke Libcary, Therefime, Coungy kanager Hexzh and Mainmmns: Sepervisar, Rodio Truekloed, cecomamends e ane-
Jear condract with: Phit & Alsley 21 1 cost of $1,015.65 per reh. The coadract enay 5 renewed each vess on the ApFRtCn:

ansiversary date,
7. Quarterly Figcaf Monttoring Beports: The State requires that the Clzartessy Fiseal Manttaring Report be presentad
to the Baard for review. The repar for pesiod erfing an December 31, 2097 was peesantad.

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
e DA o WUINLERHL UMM FTEE REPORTS

There were no Commissioners Concems or Committes Resorts.

RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Chairman Neison explained that there was o vacancy of an at-darge member on the Recrsakisn
Advisory Committee. There were g couple of applicafions included in the Agenda Packels from
inrdividuals that were interasted in serving on: this Committes. Commissioner Hofter asked whak fheir
names were. Alr. Melson said it was Cueniin Jackson and Kathryn Wheelse. After rezding their
applications and resumes, Charles Woodard made a mation o sppointment Kathren Wheeler. Edward
R. Muzzulin seconded the motion. Commissioner Hoffier asked if there would be a confict with Quentin
Jackson since he cuvently is on the Merford Town Councit and they akready had a representative with
Archie Aples. Chairman Melson explained that this is Eor one at-large member so he would not e
speaking for £ Town of Herfford. Mr. Neison called for a vate, The motion was unanimously approved

and Kathryn Whester was appainted to Be Recreation Advisory Board o complete Kent White's term
which is due to expire on June 3¢, 2044,

AMENDMENT TG ANIMAL CONTROE ORDINANCE

Chaiman Mefson explained that be, County Manager Heath, and County Afforney Hinh have
discussed the sugpestons to amend the Arimal Controt Ordinance. County Manager Heath presented
the draff copy to the Beard. He further explained that they could review these matters and make
comments at the Regular barch meeting to advertize for public heasing and acfion at the Aprit mesting,

EY 2017-18 AUDIT CONTRACT

County Manager Heath explained that he and Financs Officar, Tracy Malhews, recormmend that
the FY 2017-14 Audit Contract be awarded by Donna Winboma in the amaunt of $35,000. The cost for
last years audit was 331,500, The extra $3.500 is due io the increase in audit samples for Medicaid
recipient files which are being selected by e State. Last year it was only 91 but this vear it may be 200
or possibly more, On motion made by Chardes Whoodard, seconded by Joseph W, Hoffler, the Board
uranlmously awarded the FY 2017-18 Audit Contract o Donna Winbome at $35, 000

REDUCTION IN SHERIFF'S SALARY AFTER ELECTION

Coonty Manager Heath explained the process and asked the Board to adopt the resolutions, {n

motion made by Josegh W. Hoffler, seconded by Edwaed K. Muzzilin, the Board adopted the following
Resobution:

Pussuant to (.5, E33A-92, the Board of County Commissicners adopted this Resolution redwci the Sherifs
satary from 564,338 (Grade 75, Step 12} 1o 349, 15¢ (Grede 75, Sep £} te become effective December 1, 2005
This action is aken in compliance with Genersl Stamste £53A-57 in reference o compensation of Coumnty
offlcers in the Geagrak Election. A motign to Epprave: the above was made By Jeseph W, Hoffler, scconded by
Bdwarg B. Muzawlin, Modion uranimoes]y passed,




3366 February 1%, 2018 continuad VAL
ESFRLP | EADIASRESTOS CONTRACT

- Page 5

County Manager Heath explained that, for the Singte Family Retab Grant Praject, the Board wili
need to consider the ESFRLF Leadfasbestos Contract with Matrix Health & Safety Congultants, LLC to

complete the lead bassd paint and asbestos inspection services on a per unj
are being rehabbed under the Single Family Rehap Grant Project. On

PERQITMANS COUNTY
FY 2047 ESSENTIAL SINGLE-FAMILY REEABILITATION
LOAN POOL PROGRAM

AGREEMENT FOR
LEAD BASED PAINT HATARD BEBUCTION
[R!SKASSESSOR-‘BESIG-NFCLE&R&NCE] ANEB ASBESTOS
EPECTHN SERVICES
This Agx erersd imo this day of 20158 by parties of the fist pare, daix Health & Saboty
Constllante, 1140, herginafter ceferred 1o ¢ the “Coalrasten,” and Perquimans Coanty, Mosth Carelina teseinafter referred 12 as "County™.
WITHNESSETH: That for and in considerstion of the payenenss ard aprecements bereivatter mendioned:

1. Thed will aret the Tead bated paird 200 mepios
su=mary attacked hercla 2ad incoep hexwith as £u5y set £xth as Exhibil

impeclinn servicer 3= 2 zer anit basis B aescedance with il bid

& st Exhibiz B, Coatractor sha commence veoek within s2ven
{1 days of the Nesien 1o Prooeed date rd wilk ermpiete 1Se s3me withiz Towdee

h}"ﬁ!imena;gru'alh_\'b"_e‘:uuﬂy,

L The Commatiar wilt foemish all als, srplivs, rocls, quip Lbae and odber serviecs o the corsiforetion aof letioe ef ehe
st—:j:u:a:é&:r%uihmiumdar  in *s propasal dated Jenuary 29, ZES.

£ Thalmclhndnfpaymmmﬁllacmap:rmhasiskﬂtlnéﬂ' pectian and syweling and, i appli % A per il basis for add¥iseg|
Services,

4. Tmﬂnmmay.ﬁnmzhnemiime.mqa:slmmgesinlhuwpenhuﬁ:esnfﬁzﬂmmbewrnmd det, Such £h
Coatracor's i

b {147 calezdar deys unless tae peniod for completioes &5 axiendad

an}-immmd-muumﬂegmla{ug"

G 2] be dpcp 3t vitten it

which are _mwwmmmfmxﬁm

o his Comerec,

2, Warkars compensalice SFTRgE Tequired

b Geneent Liability & witha r2e Epl uﬁhm@emd&!ﬂﬂﬂ,ﬁ}ﬂ.%éﬁqaﬁw@mﬁ@m@eum
Soss Bas 51,000,000 o pcourence,
L. Awcmobile L%y [usumece wilth limile of liability of not dass than §1 500,000 Per codumrence fer bodily injory and §1,000,000 23
CLEETEIGS $0r Pupeity damtape,
& Employer's Lissdity for oo less than § L.00g,o0o,
4. The Cenprssior also aggoss +a the 5 el ¥ Terms aed Coedils uz!awuth:mumdimmpﬂmhemwﬁasifﬁéﬁfsafuréhmin.
T This Agreearers shafl be Hading gran all partiss hanain and their periive e, ol e and assiges.
T WITHESS WHEREDE, the partis hereio have exetuted 158 Agresment ot the date First sbove written.
Mxtris Heobth & Satety Consultants, TiL Bergpimans Coonty
Service Pravider
¥ ¥
Antkorized Represcndative Frank Heath, Coauty Manaper
APFROVED AS TO FORRS:

Tais instrurment has been pre-zudited in the manaer required by she Budged ané Fiseal Cantrel Ace

i
Tracy Matthews, Finance OFfcer

{This space left intentionatly blan)
fartH
SUPPLEMENTARY TERMS AND COXDITIONS

1L Interest of Members, Cificers, oz Employees of the loca? Governing Body,
smployee of ke locaé govesnment, aF its &
functions or resporsibilities with
intercsd, either direct or indirect, in any Lentract ¢ subc
coanection wilh ke arogram assisied under this Jie) \ Eiate Family b
and 0fficials are similazly barred from hawving any
1a Be porabed, in abl sab
SEERE 10 255Urd compiiance.
2. Interest of Contracaor and Emplayees
The Cartractar covenants hat ke presendly has no imessss and shali npt

pents, and no athes pudtic official of the lace: povernment who exercE

3. Legel RamediesTerminaticn of Coatme
IE, through any cause, the Conteacior shadk fait
the Contractar shall viclote any of the covcaonts, g
thereapan have the right 4o terminete His Conrace by gEving writlen actice 12 the Canzracter of smich terminai
the cifective date thereof, at lensl fve days before the ¢feclive dale of g
erditled ta resrive sl and cquiteble tompensation for all sasist

e percemed By Co;nsnnf. #ny subcantecler or
wetl, or by sssune e whose aon wny of thesy mzy be

or oaher Public Officials, ¥ member, officer, of

525 ANy
1o the program, diring his senuse, ar for one year thereafies, shafl heve any Finaocial

catract, or ke procesds sherenf, for wark io Be serformed in
= af said Ders, olfcers, émployees,
firencial intesest in the program. The conrcrar shatl ECIrnalE, OF case
8015, & peavision prokibiting sech interest pacsuant te this section, and shalk take apraprinte

EUSE interest, direst o indireet, in the project
it ey macnes 07 degree with the performance of his

b EudflS in & timely ané proper menner his ochligations undes this Contract, ar if

Eresments ar stipalatiens of this Cosract, e Jocal povesament shall
iarn amd spesifving
uch ferminaficn. En such zven, bt Comiractor shail be
ify completed work. Notwithstanding fhe above, the

Centractar sball act be relieved of liability ta the Cwner and Loeal Goveramens Foe damages sustFined by ke Cwner and Eocat

Governenert by virtes of any beeach of the Contrest
the Comtzsctor for the parpass of se-off cntdl
Contractar is Eolermined,

9, Meadiseriminatior Clausz - Seeticn 39 of the Hew

by the Corieaesce, 2ng e In2sl government may witheld any PaAFTENLS 10
such time 25 the amount of damages due ke jocal povesnment From dbs

sing znd Commenity Development A0z of 1574 Ma persos 3n the United

Ssates shall a the rounds of race, color, nationas arigen, or sex be exciuded from participsicn in, 9 Jenicd the Ben=fits of, or
e subjected 10 discriminatice wndes any proprem ar activity fueded i1 the whabe or in pert wish Funds made asailable ander

akis iske.

£ Ape Discrimination Act of 1575, as ded - Mendissriminatian on the Bagis of Age

Mo qualified person shall en e basis of age be excluded from participation &n, be desied 1he bensfiss of, or oferwise be

subfeeied 1 discrimination uades any progeam ar activily hich restives or beneftls fram Federad Firamcank assistance.
. Section 304 of the Rehabdtization Act of E973, as amended - Hordsserimimation o ehe Basis of Handicap

o qualified handicapped persem skafl, on e hesis of hamdicap be sxcluded from participation in, be denied the Banefils QE, ar

ceherwise be sabiferted e discriminarion under any program o= activiy which receives
7. Ewxesative Order 11246 {For Contracts of $10, 50 end overs
Dring the parfortaance of this Coatact, 1be Coeractar sgrees & follows:

or Beiefits from Federal Finangial essistares,



Februaryefec1acon®lge 6 a3s7

2. The Comrmbar witl nal discsiminate agains 22y employee or applizant for cagloyment becauke of race, <o, relighom, sex, ce
haziceal origia. The Cosdractar will 1ake affitmalive wetion ta crsure that appdicants ame smipleyed, and char emplowees ace ireated
duribg emplowmezs, withool rezaed {e their mce, color, celigion, sex, or national origin. Such action shali dnclude, but not be lizitad
to 1he folinwing: emplegmezs, Tpgrading, demetion, or tansder; k] Or CESEN: edventising; zed selscifon for Ifaising,
incleding eprenticeship: 7he agress Lo oK i conspesyees phaces; svailable 10 smployees and agplicants tor empleytiers,
natices b be provided by the conlracting offcer setling festh Gee 2rovisions of his nezdiscrizinalen clause,

b The o wiil, i all selécieation, or advess for eraployess pracsd by or oz behsif of the conEactar, siate thar all goalified
pplizants wil receive sonsidermion Eor camplaysien! withonl regard Ie rece, colar, mligion, s2x oe naticnal ceigin.
C. The Corraclor vifl send 1o eed 13

caniract or endersianding, a notice,

£ The Coatracer it semply with all peevisens of Exseapive Osder Mo | 146 of Sepember 24, 1955, and of Be ik, segulmions end celevary

sidess of the Scrretary of Laber,

% The comiraster o@l| Bamish al? informasicn i ragacls raquited By Exreulive Cder Mo, 11246 ol Sepramiber 24, 1965, and by rba nales,
reguiatipne, ked eoders of 1he Seershary of Labor, 2o pursusnt thercto, and wilk parmit aceess 16 his baoks, records, amd accounis by the
GOMACIEYE agency k2 the Secretary of Labor Ear porg of inveslizalios o B comsli: =tth seth mules, Tegulsticns a=d
erders.

£ In Eex evenl of he comracied's li wich Lig diserimigniioe: clauses of this. tontae s with any of 2uch rules, Tegulglicns.
w onders, this may b led, izated, or sespended 2 whole or & part md B ey be Eeliced insfigibis Eor
Emﬂx_rf Fred &

in dance with sracedures sh % Exetulivg Oeder 11346 of Sepierber 24, 1965, and soch olher
mzy b imposed and ressodies inwobved ac geovided in Execmive Dirder Mo, DE246 of Seplember 24, B965, or by qules,
regulabisss, or ardee af the Secrelary of Laber, o as olhermsiss provided by law,

bry sules,
e orders of te Secresary of Labor issued sursuass 10 Sertiim UM of Execetive Order Mo, 13146 e Seplesinor 34, EHS, a0

tomptizace: pravided, howawer, 1 in tue gvent 1he 5 irval
wendor as a eeeall of e dirsiion by e g
ghitiecl bhe lneerisls of e nited Stxces.

4 in, o th d wifk, litipzian wirh 2 2ob o
oniesliag #zency, the couirlor may eetoest (e United Ses 4o cnlor inbo such litigesion 1

& Jection I Clzuse - "Section 3 Campliance in the Provisian of Trzining, Ematorment, and Business Oppereniizs

5 Thewskeobe wdvﬂfﬂcﬂzlni.s:s'smhjuss:uUl:tequirmmﬁaninFlrwﬁmingmdUéaquﬁepmmMInFI%s
amzm,ilu_icl?ﬂiu{&c&ni}.m;-mnuf&:ﬁunlisbemeﬂm pk amd olher ic opy i d Ey HEID
aﬂ.‘:is:i.rgeefHb"ﬂ-a;sisudmnjmﬂ-:mvmdb;.-&ﬁi—m3,MI.@I&cmﬂmmt&aﬁc&%&éﬂdanMm]mth.
mim&wmm“mimufhwm&ﬂm&g.

b, ThemmﬁﬁsmawIomp]yniﬂlﬁ'U’D'sr\eg&aﬁméa!dCﬂm[?j.uﬁkkﬁg&nnnl%ni.ﬁsﬂ‘é&mdhyd:ir
umminnnrshismmra;l.ﬁmpmmﬂﬁsmﬂmuemi&&mﬁqmun&rmmluﬁwmimdkumﬁgwdpmammﬁm
cmplying with he pare F35 eegulatizas.

€. mmammmmm%abuwgméaﬁmwmmimmwﬂm
ar o wehetr s "“Emy,znmkaadvsls‘:glhe!a‘.m iratiem or wecks
szSnﬂiuaJdmse_.auiwillmwn;ﬁ:snfﬁ:sﬁuinmn@&mplmaﬂhwishe
mpmmﬁﬁmmmﬂnmmmmwlﬂmhlmmhulmmuhﬁmFuﬁhimu-nmﬁxzsdjuhrﬂcsnhjmm
&gaﬁﬂéﬁﬁ'g{miﬁwﬁ;aﬁhﬁihg?ﬁﬁé&miwwiﬁtﬁmﬁru&m&éﬂmm:mﬂbcuinuflhap:m@;s}s’aﬁng@;&:ﬁm
&murmmim;wwmmwmﬁ@m

d. mmmswm%&ms;{miueﬁw b

wilh which he Bt g ive hargain
rs' Evie of Lhe

shjres o = wilh iens in 24 CFR part 133, and agress o
take propricte seton, as tided i 20 ap pranvisian f 1he sqb miaﬂés&&hmlc]wu,upwaﬁaﬁgﬂmﬁmsﬂ;wnmﬁ
hdﬂuiﬂnuiﬁcmwimmlﬂﬁﬂtpﬁas.m will 7z with agy wheee Ihe has =ojics oc
E fedze dan 1he sk h;beenrmﬁhﬁnmhnofﬂ:mgﬂmimhﬂmmﬂi

e Thtcmaxmwilluniﬁﬁaﬁmrmmm,', pasilicess, E=clnding haining posi Thal e Blled (13 alber b comtraceor i selecsed b
befmﬂuwma:tisemcmed.md{z;wilhmmsée:mummumm:mlﬁwafnC?ﬁ;artﬁ!mqﬁmmp{ummwmim
B be dirstied, were o dilled hy ot 1Lihe "s aligerizng umder 24 CFR part L35,

LA i wi HUD's repebalions in 24

f CFR parl 135 May mw® o saties, leminarion of this coamtaet foer defaulr, and Sehamasss or
suspension from Brure BT posisted cosfracts,

B Wik seapect pe work peclarned in conmestion with Sectioe 1 coverat Indian h&gaﬁmgumﬂh}dﬂe]nﬁm&lﬁmiﬂw
Edscalion Astistance At [2FTESC 4307 Fao apphits 30 1he vemk e 2 perfermed under this comtract. Sesticn b eeduires trad o e grealest
extent feasibile {01 prefereaca s Sfpiefunitios S trafaing aed ceploymam shat by Biven te Indians, aod (1) releeans in the award of conrrarts
dmswluuiwnm]ndmmmwéuﬁmd Emm&&&pr&:.?mimﬁﬁsmm%hlmaﬁjmmﬁc
p.m‘uisinnsaé'&@'qs31n=hmﬁmnm§:zﬁn,§mnmiadmsmhnu€wapﬁhmwimm?{§].

% Copeland “Ansi-Bfclhek sct Frovisian

The Careractar shall comply with e Copclané "Ansi-Eickbaek™ Act {19 {150 14} 25 suppl G in Dey

requiremienls (25 CFR, Part 5), Tais Act gravides that each Comracies and ks subsx shall be proksibited froem: inducing, by any

means, any perses cnployed M the comsetion, cemplsticn, o= epair of public wark, o give up sy part of ke campensations 1o

whizh he is stherwise ensitled. The Ioeat Governieat wilf repart 281 saspecicd or reperted violations to the Forih Cangline Hausing

Finance Ageacy,

. Access 1o Records aexd Rosord Retznoge

AlE zzconnts ard cecards shat] be mainiained, mcluding perseral propery and finensial secods, adequate 16 iderdify 2nd accoumt for g1l
costs peraining to she Cantract and such ather recards a5 may be deemsad mocessary o assure Priper acoounting for all profect fisds,
both Federaf and non-Federat shares. These reconds hal] be nyatlsble, foe audit mirposes, o 152 Jocat gavernenen or any mhorized
represeutative, and nxast be reznined For thees vears afler project elnse-tal undess pernsission $o destroy thesn is pranded Ty the fanding
HBECY.

11, Lepd-Based Paied Clause

The Combractar & herchy specificly made mware of 1he Moeh Carvling Housing Firance Apeacy Josd-based paint eegulalioms, 4

of Lahos

HCAT 151, Ruke 1021, which 2 apglicabde to the iom £ rehabilitatian of residential structuces. Ta the sxberst et the sabiect
neaBerof this coneract invobves residentinl siruchures, e Contmcior will cOmpsy with ke lead-bosed pabil regalatioss,
12, Open Bumsing

Ay opert busring sssocised wilh e sehabiliiasan activities must b in 2ampliznes with 15 12AD 20 0579

13. Lobbying Clauzes: Requiced by Seetion 1352, Tide 31_ (L5, Code

a Na?’a:lm]ap;mim:dﬁmkha-r_lhacnpaidurwill2.:paia_hxurmb&ﬂfﬂfﬂwmﬁgém&mm-m&r@mnﬁngwalmmgso
hﬂmeaaf&amemararw,aMmWﬁfwauﬁ‘mwmh}e:u{Cmmamuzp{mnf:Wu{
Cungmsiacmwﬂnuwﬂhm:amiu;dmﬁduﬂmmacmﬂngniwyme.rﬁemingu{mgFuéﬂﬂ}mu,ﬂxmlmnglrﬂo
of mey e, an b & At reEawal, i mnmﬁﬁmiunafnszyhdwﬁmra&mlmn,nr
SRpEHNT aprmenl.

b ]Ean_».-ﬁndsnﬂmihnchsdwpmﬁakd!mﬂshmhmpaidurwﬂEhpﬂmymf«' feneing o pliag o & o f !
eﬁgﬁ:@unEanyagmy_aﬂmhu-uf{:ﬂg\:u.mdﬁws:ﬂg&ywnf%mu.wmmuhmﬁ&nmlgmw
tis Federal coriact, grant, kuan, or coopeeasy the undertigned stall camplele and sohosss lard Form-EL1, “Dischosers Fora o
Feepord Eobbying ™ in sccordmece with its inshraesioes.

'E'-Esisarnmsia'lwi&no€Far.lupr.&w}é:hmliam,cmpla:tdwﬁnIﬁjsmmimwumaﬂemmdirﬁnsmiuiunnfﬁsurﬁﬁnlinPis

§ prersquisite foe meking o7 eeaing int thic ansction impsed by Secien |351.11||e15.1.|5.cmmrmm&munskmmm

cerlifieasite shil!besuh}maaa-ﬁvilpﬂﬂlynfncdkssﬂuni[ﬂ.{l}ﬂmdmtmmbbnil{ﬂm lor e2ck muck Hailure,

(This space ledt intenticnally biunz)

Certifieation of EHgikility
B}-enteeimg[r;m-li:isnun;raat.!hr:acmlxa.ch:u'cﬂslﬁutﬁmmiﬁmrE{mrbcmsk}mmgmmﬁmaﬁnhumimin@
matmum‘sﬁnnisapem:mcu'Emimﬁg‘h{cmhmwﬂwemmtmbyvhmoﬂﬂ@ﬂ&]?{n][]]minpanécipawm
S{EDpa'ogmptmauHoZdCFRPmHnnifu" Lle, by viztue of SceBon 2k af the Davis-Eacan Act,

#Ho part 0 this a5t shafl e suh ‘manrp«marﬁminﬁigihheimawardufaﬁmmmﬁctmhj'vjrb;cnflsl

CFR 5. EXa)t or 1w pandzipate it HUG Fragrants pursiant b 24 CFR, Pan 34 or, if 2pphicshle, By wirtae of Secison A of e
Erayis-Baxom Act.




3360 February 19, 2018 continued

V.A. - Page 7

The penalty for making false sta i prescaibed in the 115, Crimina Code, §8 U8 1007 and 18 US.C, 5010,
bl Marr Y : rg, 10
(Bignainme) s of Fimad
2000 gmkers Roed
(Tibe} {Strect Address or B9, Bex}
Raleigh, 35C 27604
Taw) {Cazy, Saate, Eip}
{lieraifieation o Secial Srourity Number

Rl LAl L LR T I DR rres

LA S IR E]

The State of Moeth Capofine Bebarred Vendars List and the {354
Bas been ciecked om Febmoary

RIQCUIEmEn Sraprams
elighle to partcipate in 2 NCHFA ESFRLP 2zsisled prodect

T, 2008 (dne} and

el S g 2 RS TEL P TER TS LLEE LRI PR T TEEY

LA, U HIL[EE RS

P4 duged freen  Federal oy Sfats CUSCERS)E of T
the Fhove conbractar ot subcomieactor has Bieen desermined ta b

f
{Signsture of Yerifying CRticer)

ok |
{Tiasy
Ferqaimens Coanty,
ESFREP]I %

The tollowing Is & EI5t of vendors tebarned

Carplina.

Favhnt N01000F

North Carotina Debarred Vendors

Ha aiding iecest oms

‘Shauaceq O ta © £f O erbrbet IFkbued Mror 3] |ebad arrienal
Fapsrm Dukke Dvin

from daing Bristess with the State of Pharth

Finses Hoval

LetlE Buxd Seed o, ol S nsacan HE §-Prestiamreect Foe Cufact:
Loghyt Comeafien - anspiga? Costrus! Deleex

Lot imematiersd Powsy. £8 snapEeT Ttetrizt Detrsit

Lpsers Mg Prodees - ez Dteer

Mawrralech T possliony. — HrHa Lilbae

ey it * Lekecter, e siriE KL EProcurament For Defash
[ S - R wIEE e

Ve e : Tareraca P CoThact Gesdt

SANE Breecva, e T, TX BAT0NS - NS BPoroamen Fes Dergit
Ent] Eorchare 2od Sepvin, s . WA Coetract Deteat

MUSE don Batoctaim 2. - MRS Coeirsct Drieen




Febnan/ofao1gconlRge 8 33se
EXHIBIT A

FERQUINMANS COUNTY
ESSENTIAL SINGLE-FAMILY REHABILITATICN LOAN POOL (ESFRLELT) PROGRAM
REGUEST FOR FROPOSAL

PROPOSAL BUE- Wednesday, Jammary 51, 2058 a2t 5:06 Fhe

Perquinsans Connty
ATTN: Frark Healh
P Box 45
Heriford, ¥C 27244
Telephene: 252-425-8454

LB inspection (per dweling I ssan
Ritk Assessment (per dwelling) P spde
Clearnce Test {per dwelling) b=
Labaratery Sample (per samplc) 315040

Request for Propasal and undeesiand b exiear 2nd l:ha:ant:raﬂhe'nm%mbeumplmd. [

¥ 1o ddomeplish the wosk as desaifisd pbowe,

1, e iméersipred submittes, lsave reviewed the
prapose 1 Famnish ofl |abar, ial, ard equip

Gemge Heopert L Li39ig
Pringipal Stgnabare Tate
Idsrix eatih & Safety Consalesnis 2900 ¥oly i 3 2T
{9153 833-2520 Same
Feleptone Mamdber Physical Addzess

EXIHBIT B

FERQUIMANS COUNTY
ESZENTIAL SINGLE-FAMILY REHARILTTATICN LOAN POOL (ESFRLPET PROGRAM
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
IS M
£ PR 1
PROPOSAL DUGE- Wednesday, Janusey 30, 2048 a¢ S:4 B
Perguimans County
ATTN: Frak Heah
PO Bex 43

Heriford, NC 27944

Telepheme: 352-426- 8484

1

Ashestas [nspection <
! (per dwelling) SHIROE
¢ Lubaratary Sample .
; [per Snmyle) 51300

1, lae undarsiomad Sabmster, have reviewed e Heguest for Proposak and understand the sadent ang charscres af e werk 4o he campleted,

]pmpnsclu}-‘mmﬂaalabnnmmrial,m Gai ¥ plish the work a5 detadled obave,

Ciires Heper | ¥ L29rg
Principal Sipnature Dee
#dadrix Health & Safety Consultants 11 lek; T

(929 B35-35H: Same_

Telzphens Mumber Physioad Address

PURLIC COMMENTS

The following public comments were made:
¥ Terry Swoper hr. Swope asiced for Raher explanation of the reductice of the Sherifs salary, Chairenan Melzon aried 1o expiain
fut ot o M. Stape’s satiskaction. He firsher thesied br. Swops fir his commis,
P Flery Vitkasri: 5. Yidauri thanked the Board dhar ey are sti discessing 1he mmeskment to dis Arimel Contm] Crdizmee s
asked i she could obeain 2 copy of the draft ardinance, hr. Hemh saic that hie would be bappy 10 provide bes 2 copy.
CLOSED SESSION: EXPANSION OF INDUSTRY & LEGAL MATTER

Pursuang fo NC Generat Stante $43-318.1 1{3H4}, Edward R. Muzzufin made a motion to go indo
Closed Session to discuss matters relating to the kcalion or expansion of industries or sther businesses
in the area served by the public body, to discuss a legal mafier, and to approve Closed Session Mingtes.
Because Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board, stated that she did not have copies of the Closed Session
Minukes for em 1o review tonight, she asked that ey remove approval of Closed Session Minutes

from the Agenda. The motion was seconded by Fondella A, Leigh and enanimously approved by the
Board.

The Clased Session was adjourned and the Regular Meefing reconvened on motisn made Iy
Joseph W. Hofer, seconded Fondefla A, Leigh, and unanimeusly approved by the Board, There was
no action resded after the Closed Session.




3370 Febroary 19, 2018 confinued V.B. - Page 1
ADJOURNMENT

There being no further comments or business to discuss, the Special Called Meefing was

adjourned and the Work Session began at 7-35 p.m. on motion made by Joseph W. Hoffler, seconded
by Edward R, Muzzulin,

Waltace E. Melson, Chaiman

Clerk fo the Board
TEE A AR AR T S AT RE AR
WORK SESSION
February 19, 2018
G pom.

The Perguimans County Boarg of Commissionars met in a Wark Session an Meonday, February

184, 2018, 8t 700 p.m. in the Commissioners Room located on the first figar of the Perguimans County
Courtheuse Annex.

MEMBERS PRESEMNT: Wallace Melson, Chairman Fondelta Leigh, Vice Ohair
Joseph W, Hoffler Edward R, Miezzulin
Charfes Woodard
MEMBERS ABSENT: T. Kyle Jones
OTHERS PRESENT: Hackney High, County Attormney hary P. Hunricutt, Clerk fo the Board

Frank Feath, County Manager
The following matters were discussed during the Wark Session:

REPORT FROM AL BEMAREE REGIONAL HEALTH SERVICES (ARHS
Chairmran Melson discussed the fodlowing information from fhe ARMS Board:

¥ Heriford County Req csb to Join ARHS: Choirmaan Melsan explained that Rertfard County desires b join ARHS, Once the
AZHS Bord seceives thele farma? wrisien reques, each partisipaling courty within ARHE will nesd 10 adept & resaluticn o
consicer this reguest. This acqwisHion can onfy ocets 3 the beginming of s2ch fiscal year. Hertford Coanty wilk keve g bay in on
8 per capRabasis, The charges woald be bk place an Jubw ¥, He farher explaiped how e by inweald vk,

¥ Albemparie Hopse Heobth Cpre: Choimm Welsor: pave an Updaie om iz funds received Fom the sl of Alkernarle Home Bezllb
Tie,

ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCE CHANGES

Counlty Manager Heath explained the changes that they are propusing for the Animal Contof
Orelinance amendment.

BUDGET PROCESS
Counly Manager Heath discussad the budget process matters:
> 1 .

; b rd of £ JEhEH &mwﬂﬁhmmémmeﬁmﬁ%mjsmiqnm
Enesiing wish 1k Commitsipners prior 10 oer hezech Wosk Session, Ty would dike b speed up the dudge process to help them
prepare their Budges request,

¥ Ingartment Heads: The Depanmer Heads witl ke provided thejr budprt warkshests 50 that Shey can have them back to M.
Fzath by tviarch 3:%

¥ Roard Refrear: Mr. Hezth stated tht fe i still workisg on setling up the Board Rejrest in Ime darch. He wil? be sending oot an
e-miait soon wilk e detaiks, Some of the Bearf memders will bz requested to meet with the facititsor price oo the ratremn
* Commmier Software; Mr. Heals sxpiained shal shey will ot fave ta= new sofimare Eor the G
befiore the budget mestings. hey have mads some Upgrades o Lus CUTEN CompEer Syshom.
UPDATES

> Camp Cabe: Couanpy héazmger Heath reparted thar Camp Cale wils ke ringins their requeest for 8 Conditicas] Use Pesmid i harch
16 usld $we burk houses 1har veoueld Bave 43 heds cach.

» 3 ¢ Lagt weck, the County filed 2n spplication with USEDA, foc §3 miflion Zor the Marine Pack Basin. He is gl
working will Golden Laaf 1o apply for 2 1.5 milkicn grunt for it Bdarice Park Basin and $506.060 far the Board of Edisation,

ADJOURMNRENT

There heing ne further comments or business o discuss, the Work Session was adjourned at 755
P.m. on motion made by Edward R. Muzzulin and sgconded by Chares Woodarg.

s dep ready

Wallace E. Melson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

TR EENA NN A AL T A ANN KA



V.C1. -~ Page 1

Phone: (252} 426-T010
(252) 426-556¢
Fax: (252) 426-4034

PO Box 7
Hegtford, N.C. 27944

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

February 27, 2018

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

William Eiliot $133.95
M. Elliot listed a leased piece of equipment in error.
Account #: 306240

Tax Releases: (Perquimans County)

Jason & Nicole Jernigan $347.13
Home was on parcel, however, swner never took
possession. Home received extensive damage when
being moved on parcel.

Account #: 430372



V.C2. - Page 1

From: Jonathan Nixon Ematlto:gn’zxcn@perquimansmunb,mc.gﬂvl

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 4:26 PM

To: Mary Hunnicutt; tra::',rmathews@perquimanscosntync.gcv; Frank Heath
e emsadmEn@perquimansccuntync.gw

Subject: FW: Full time

Please see the email below and transfer Janice Brickhouse back to part-time fill-in. She will return to

Grade 68 Step 1, per the Employment Action Form dated December 7, 2017. in effect, she will not have
work as a Fulltime employee.

Thanks,

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

Perquimans County Emergency Services

911 Communications ~ EMS — Emergency Management
158 Creek Drive - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-5646 axt 105

252-426-1875 Fax

252-331-9817 Cell

Pergquimans County's Vision: To be a community of opportunity in which to five, learn, work, prosper and
play.

-—-Original Message-—-

From: Janice Brickhouse 1maiitutjanice__hridchouse@yahoo.ccrm}
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 3:44 P

To: jnixon@perquimanscountyne. Eov

Subject: Full time

Dr Mr Nixon, 1 Janice Brickhouse am resigning from the full time position with Perguimans EMS dueto a
counter offer | received from my previous job that | have been at for 8 years. | am very sorry for any
inconvenience and appreciate the opportunity that was given to me. m honored to stay on part time
and 1 am willing to help cover any shifts per my availability at the time. Thank you so much for
everything.

Sent from my iPhone



V.C.2. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

P BOX 107
Hertford, North Carclina 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 25I426-T373 — FAX 426-1240

BIRECTOR
Terissz J. Blapchard, Chair Susan M. Chaney
Dianee M. Layden
Charles Woodard
MEMORANDUM

Date: February 23, 2018

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

From: Susan Chaney 3)‘2113(1,«) C}')Cv‘r'\-u.s

Subject: Employee Resi gnation

The Perquimans County Department of Social Services has received the enclosed
resignation letter from Carolyn Lewis, Income Maintenance I Caseworker in Food &
Nutrition Services. Her last day of employment with the county will be March 7, 2018 as

I have accepted the letter of resignation. Iam sure that you will join me in wishing Ms.
Lewis all the best in her future endeavors,

If you have any questions or concerns do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373 ext. 128,

Perquimans County’s Visien :
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.C.2. - Page 3

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
P.O.BGX 107
Hertford, Morth Carofina 275844
SOCIAE SERVICES BOARD 252-426-7373 - Fax 426-1240 BIRECTOR
Torisss I. Blanchard, Chair Susan b, Chaney
Dienne M. Layden

Charles Woodard

February 23, 2018

Ms. Carolyn Lewis
164 Sam Allen Road
Roper, NC 27970

Dear Ms. Lewis,

I received your letter dated February 21, 2018 formally notifying me of vo
County Department of Social Services.

This letter is to inform you that I accept your resignation as an Income Maintenance Caseworker IT. Your last
day of employment will be on March 7, 2018.

On behalf of the entire agency, I wish you well in the fature,

Sincerely,

Susan M. Chaney '
Director

cc: personnel file

Perquirnans Counry’s Vision
To be a community of Opportimity in which to five, leam, work, prosper and play.



V.C3, - Page 1

February 21, 2018

Ms. Susan Chaney
Social Services Director

Perquimans County Department of Social Services
103 Charles ST

Hertford, NC 27944

Susan,

First of all T would like to thank you for the opportunity to be employed with DSS for the

past three years.. It has been a rewarding experience and good to meet such nice
co-workers and some friends,

However, this letter is to officially give a two week notice of resignation from my
position, effective two weeks from today. My last day will be March 7, 2018.

Once again, I greatly appreciate the opportunity and experience | have gained while
working with this agency. I know this agency will continue to do great things.

Respectfully,

Camlzyiﬁvis



V(4. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: February 26, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS / RESCUE EMPLGYEES

NAME: __Patricia House Sawver SOC. SEC. NO.: -
POSITION: __Part-Time - EMT EMS: __ X RESGUE:

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: - Ma'rf:h 1, 2018
GRADE: _ 83 STEF k: SALARY: _$13. 94 per hour

Complate faﬂow!ng fnfarmatmn cniy if for new employee,

ADDRESS: __ 179 Carolina Road
CITYISTATE/ZIP: __South Milis, NC 27976
PHONE NUMBER: ___(757)567-6019

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECT!"#“E DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAESE DHE Q-
m — : = P s .

Date | CERTIFICATION &

Ja5E -,"-“

GRADE: STEP:

e e de R de v Aed e Bk e

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD REC.O%#MEﬁﬁAfIGN
MANAGER APPROVAL - - :

DATE:
cou GER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
| ﬁbg ,
DATE: _1 l’?'rﬁ? DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C4. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: February 26, 2018
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS / RESCUE EPs!EPLGYEES
NAME: Jessica Lynne Arthur S0C. SEC. NO.: _ -
POSITION: ___Part-Time - Paramedic EMS: X RESCUE:
—raliMe-Taramedle
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: March 1, 2018

GRADE: __68 STEP: 1 SALARY: _$17.37 per hour

Complete following information only if for new amployes,

ADDRESS: 400 Kristin Streat
CITYISTATE/ZIP: _Elizabeth City, NC 27909

PHONE NUMBER: 252819-7486

1 RECO?EME%EBATEON AND E?FECTIUE DATE FGR EMPL{]‘#’EE HAESE Di,IE ?0
Date - CERTIFICATION (BERG B SRR ERT B ERIER

GRADE: STEP:

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIO
MMAGER APPROVAL

RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION

DATE;

TE: Fgbruary 26, 2018
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
1 .
pate: 22718 | - DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C4. - Page 3

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:  February 26, 2018
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
FEHIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES
NAME: __ Tonya Cross Avers SOC. SEC. NO.: ___
POSITION: __Part-Time - Paramedic EMS: X RESCUE:
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: March 1, 2018

GRADE: __ 68 STEP: _1__ SALARY: 8§{7.37 per hour

Complete faffowfng information onfy if for new employee.

ADDRESS: 3981 Pea Ridge Road
CITYISTATE/ZIP: Roper, NC 27970

PHONE NUMBER: (25 }QM

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFEC?I DATE FGR EMPLOYEERA!SEDEJE TO
Date . CERTIFICATION (EERN T TACEDETA A B0

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ke Fdoheh e hokohrk i ok ok . )
EMS DEPAR?MENT RECONEMENB RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER A AL
D%E: February 26 2018 : DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APFRUVAL ' FINAMCE OFFICER
e
BA‘E‘E: & _/2‘?! (8 | DATE:

Revised 7/05



~ V.C4. - Page 4

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: February 26, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

fExkin ai s

STIWE EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

A A

NAME: DeeDee Barrera

SOC. SEC. NQ.: g
POSITION: _ Part-Time - Paramedic ' EMS: X RESCUE:
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: March 1, 2018
GRADE; STEP:__ 1 _ SALARY: _$17.37 per hour

Complete fafiow;ng mformaﬁon only If for naw empioyee,

ADDRESS: 1316 Jessica Stroet

CITYISTATEZIP:__Elizabeth City, NC 27509
PHONE NUMBER: (252)722-2408

O REGOMMENDATIO?E AND EFFEGTWE DATE F{}R EHIPL{}‘{EE Rmss DUE TO.
Date  CERTIFICATION JBERS HERS A e CER IR

GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
' MAGER APP V ---- : :

| ne,{ré: Eebruary 26, 2018 DATE:
.cmj:' MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
T ne -
paTE: _&] ?—7./ 1§ . DATE:

Revised 7/05



V. 5 - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE ‘SUBMITTED: Eehraanr 26, 2018
COUNTY OF PERQUI?&ANS
- BARTAINE EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES
NAME: Kevgg_ﬁvers S0C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Part-Time Paramedic EMS: X 'RESCUE:
— et Time Paramedic

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECT WE DATE: January 1, 2018

GRADE' STEP: . SALARY $ %E 24 per haur
Completa foﬁmwng Infom:atron anﬂ,: if for new empioyee,

ADDRESS:
CITY/STATEZIP;

PHONE NUMBER: __

[ Rr.-:comsmamz AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLDYEE RAISE BHE TO
Date  CERTIFICATION R R A D S B ey

SEE o e _:,":;:‘l:.jri.’ki‘k,.-"-

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
mmmﬂﬂ*ﬂ* ) - .
EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER APPROVAL - o -
D{IE:-Febmag 26,2018 _ DATE: .
coaq: MANAGER APPROVAL - FINANCE OFFICER
DA‘E‘E 3"2’:‘ ’ (8

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.0.1. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ February 27, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Keely S. Cartwright
POSITION:  Certified Telecommunicator

S0C. SEC. NO.:

DEPT.; 914 Communictajons
L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
%h_“-- i

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
il JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
N DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
U

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

3-1-18 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 62 STEP: 3 SALARY: _$20.137

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EM
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BAS
COMPLETED:

PLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

ED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ddrdeded ik kvdodo e tedeieh wokodek

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION cc};ﬁ:‘f MANAGER APPROVAL
y. e N\ { ﬁ wt
DATE:  2.27.18 DATE: 2/7'7% y
Fm%cfs OFFICER

{
DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.D.1, - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___February 27, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Zeb Daneker

S0C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION:__Certified PIiT Telecommunicator DEPT.:__911 Communictaions

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
M" R i T
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[1  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

N DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 43
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Bate TIONARY PERIOD.
B 3118 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 62 _STEP: _5 SALARY: _$14.71 per hour

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Fedrdk ek R R KR R Ak

DEP&R?@ENT RECOMMENDATIO COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
VN YN %)

£ 4 !
ﬂmé; 22748 DATE: 3/31 !r g

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



Vv.B.1. - Page 3

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ February 27, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Hazelene Miller

SOC. SEC. NO.;
POSITION: Certifiad Telecommunicator Eili-ln DEPT.:

211 Communictaions

U NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

{CIRCLE)

G DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERICD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION 8Y DEPARTMIENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALBATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 a £}
GRABDE: STEP: SALARY:
[

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

3-1-18 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 62 STEP: 2 SALARY: _ $14.01 per hour

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE

IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABQVE BASED ON

HIS/THER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
W ke e e A W R ek R R e
DEPARTMENT RECONMENDATION L COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
L= wnl ettt
P S
V7l ¥E / !

DATE: _2-27-18 DATE: _%| ?ﬂ! [p
FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

e Revised 7/05



V.0.1. - Page 4

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITYED: ___ February 27, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Steven Pyie

S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: _ Certified P/T Telecommunicator DEPT.:_ 911 Communictaions

U  NEw EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
3 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF S8UCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Dafe RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
N DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

2

3-1-18 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 82 STEP: 5 SALARY: 14.71 per hour

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE iS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
L T T e o Y
DEPARTMENT REGOMMENDATION- COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
/% b Yot
s — , \
7 i { g
0#42: 2.27.18 paTe: 22
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Ravised 7105



V.D.2. - Page 1}

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: e} D ! RONR
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: Kristin Gordon SOC, SEC. NO.
POSITION: IMCH BEPT.: Social Services
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

Ll

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PRDBATIDNARY PERIOD AND
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

Drate

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE

xxL] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE:
Date:  3-1-2018 GRADE: 63 STEP: 4 SALARY: $ 31,211
THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE |

S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON

HISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

bl i ta s o s T

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

co%mm ER APPROVAL
52{:3% ?’}? Ch ey J
DATE:  February 27, 2018 DATE: 2/27%’5

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.0.3. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ March 1, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODMERIT RAISE

MNMAME: Hunter G. Saberon

SOC. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Deputy

DEPT.: Register of Deeds

L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIOKARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE; 58 STEpP: 2 SALARY: $23,854

(@  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR @ 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

[4 3/13/2018 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: 58 STEP: _3 SALARY: $24,435

D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Diate RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRARDE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Bate TIONARY PERIOD.
D RECOMMEHDA?IGN AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP:

SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABQVE BASED ON

HISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: 12/6/2017 PpER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Efckkidhde ki ki Tk ens

. COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

o ek et
DATE: 61! 2’3!.',5

BEP

MENT RECOMMENDAT

A0 VSOV
March g;& 8

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



PER

BUDGET AMENDMENT

VE. - Page 1

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 21

QUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
Sth DAY OF MARCH, 2018, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2017 - 2018 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-510-020 Sheriff - Salaries 1,407
10-510-062 Sheriffs’ Supplemental Pension 1,407

EXPLANATION: To budget funds/create budget line for yearly sheriff supplemental
pension billing just approved by state in January 2018.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 5th DAY OF MARCH, 2018.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 5th DAY OF MARCH, 2018.

Chairman, Beard of Commissioners

Finance Officer




V.F1, - Page 1

Mag Hunmicutt

From: Camille Craft <ccraft@accog.org >
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 2:33 Pivt
To: Mary Hunnicutt

Subject: HCCBG Committee

Hi Mary,

Since Delphine Madre is ng longer the senior center director, we need to have her officially removed from the Home and
Community Care Block Grant Committee and add Beverly Gregory.

Let me know if there’s anything | need to do. Thanks!

Camille Craft

Contract Specialist, Aging Program:s,
& Ombudsman Program Assistant
Albemarle Commission

512 8. Church Street

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-5753 ext 222

www.albemarlecommission.org

-:‘E:;:lici&bu't:'i'!-ﬁ:;:i




Roy Coorex
GOVERNGR

M. ReneE CaHoon
CHARMAN

NealL W, Auprew
VicE - CHAIR

J. GREG LEwns
SeconD Vice - CHAIR

LARRY BALDWIN
Rick CATLIN
DenisE Giems
RoserT Hlgn
Do MeoLin

JoHN P, NoRRis

Russely, RHODES, JR.

AN SIMONS

WikLam E. Wime

BraxTon C, Davis
ExEcuTive DIRECTOR

V.F2. - Page 1

North Carolina Coastal Resources Commission

February 18, 2018
Via US Mail
Frank Heath
Perquimans County Manager

P.0. Box 45
Hertford, NC 27944

Re: Appointment {o Coastal Resources Advisory Council
Dear Mr, Heath:

| am pleased to report that at its February 13 and 14, 2018 meeting, the Coastal
Resources Commission {Commission) appointed you to the Coastal Resources
Advisory Council {CRAC) pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat § 113A-105 for a term ending
June 30, 2020. The Commission greatly appreciates your willingness to serve as o
member of the CRAC and expects fo benefit greatly from your experience and
demonstrated commitment fo coastal issues.

Qur next Commission meeting is Aprit 10-11, 2018 at the Dare County
Administration Buliding in Manteo, North Carolina. The CRAC is scheduled to meet
before the Commission at the same location ] hope you will be able fo atfend.

} have enclosed the following items which you may find useful:
1. Current contact list for CRAC and Commission members
2. Charge to the CRAC adopted by the Commission February 26, 2014
3. CRAC Bylaws adopted July 30, 2014
4. CRAC Guidebook {rev. 2017)

More information regarding the CRAC and the Commission may be found at
https:ﬂ’cieq.ﬂs.gcv!aboutfdivisionsfcoasiaé—managemeﬂﬁcaastai—resnurces-
commission. Please feel free to call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

ﬁ!;&,@m

M. Renes Cahoon
Chair Coastal Resources Commission

ce Greg "rudi” Rudoiph, Chair, CRAG
Braxton C. Davis, Director, DCM
Angela Willis, Asst. fo the Director, DCM
Daniel Govoni, Policy Analyst and CRAC contact at DCM
Mary L. Lucasse, Counsel to Commission

Division of Coastal Management

- Bepariment of Environmental Quality

. 408 Commerce Ave., Morehead City, Nosth Cargling 28557
Phone 252-808-2808 FAX 913.733-1495




V.G. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY =~ “gzsmeon

FONDELLAA.LEIGH
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAR
JOSEFH W. HOFFLER
T.KYLE JONES
P.O. BOX 45 EDWARD R, MUZZULIN
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 CHARLES WOODARD
TELE—?HDNE: 3-252-426'?55{} W, HACKNEY HIGH, IR,
MARY P HUNNICUTT COUNTY ATTORNEY
CLERK, TG BOARD

o HEATH, 11 RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE
OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners desires to dispose of certain surplus
property of the County:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners that:

1.

The following described vehicles and other items are hereby declared to be surphus to the needs of
the County:

3 — Motorala Mogile Two-Way Radios, Model XPR 4550

2. The County Manager is hereby authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the Perquimans
- County Board of Commissioners to sale this surplus vehicle on GovDeais,

3. The County reserves the right to reject any or all bids and decide not to sell the property at any
time during this process.

4. The County Manager, in accordance with State Jaw, shall cause a summary of this resolution to be
publishedonce ina newspaper having general circulation in the County and place it on the County's website.

After not less than ten {10} days from the date of publication, the County Manager is authorized to sell the
above-described property o the highest bidder.

Adopted this the 5 day of March, 2018,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
ATTEST:

Mary P. Hunnieutt, Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County’s Vision:
o be a commumity of opportunity in which fo live, learn, work, prosper and play.



CARMDEN

CHOW AN
CURRITUCK
DARE
GAIER
HYDE
PASGUCTARNE
PERCQUIRANS
TYRRELL
WASHINGTOM
COLUMBIA,
CRESWELL
DLHCE
EDERTOMN
ELIZABESH CiY
GATESVILLE
HERTFCRD
KL DEVE HILLS
SATTY HAME
MANTED
rAGS HEAD
PLYtADUTH

ROPER

SCUTHERM SHORES

WIREALL

VH - Page 1

February 25, 2018

Perquimans Co. Finance Dept.
Aftn: Mary Hunnicutt

PO Box 45

Perquimans, NC 27944

Dear Ms. Hunnicutt:

The Home and Community Care Block Grant [HCCBG} Planning
Committee recenfly discussed through email as to how the
remaining HCCBG funding for FY2017-18 would be distributed
among the providers.

Enclosed are two setfs of the revised contracts {Form DOA-732)
based on their decision. These need fo be signed by the Board
Chair of the County Commissioners and the Finance Officer. Also
enclosed is the County Funding Plan [DOA-731) which neads to be
signed by the Board Charr. Please have fhem sign ot forms, keeping
a sef of copies for the county and return the other set to me. Thank

you for your assistance.
Sincerely,
Cosvade Cog_fii-
Camille Craft
Aging Programs and Coniract Specialist

Enclosures




Page 2

V.H.

3EQ BIGUQISSILLLIG,) JU pJeog ‘UBleys ‘enjeufs
86 ZYEF) | LE2 W e E 080801 2808 £66201 BEEGH ¥890r1 85104 EREEY 06042 T

0 i} 0 WAL

Q 0 ] TR

0 ] 4] LT

g 0 0 WA

D ¢ 1] AT

0 0 0 BB
aens ug GZ'g 0804 OLGHY argz +a06E 8068 WMWY 85168 B|B9IN Cleg S
noEE 66 ) 00%E grIPE LI 1G6FT 95ce Wl Losoz sjgaly sjebafina]
AN 0t L1 ey BEEL 6EE/ vEL DI G09g 11} 9pRy atop-u)
bLB L L Lt LiBL FIEEE Fleer LSEE AT £oLoE 1| BpPy atlo-uj
(o1l € Lt [ Fit] GR0FL Ga0v| 60! TR 08521 1 BplY RAUOR-U]
LEE £ 0g LEg DEEDL Oeeg} £881 WA 2691 ieeH ARQ Jinpy
815 S 90l 8.9 £¥eL LGl Lg:74 RV 6829 DEN UORBYOUSURT]
LELL A an'gl LEL) L9528 LGGEE H55E RIS LOEGE " UONRUOdSURL |
SHUM SO sjey 8}un BujpUR] ApisqQng | jS00 BOIMRE |UWIRW j800 1] JEIOL NETTT) Ao sEeMnY SBOINSG

e, DEDODH  Jussingiueyy  Hgo0H L= SN 12N pannhey Buynuin jueas yoom
paoalold | pepelorg paaliorg payefolg
i H £ d ) ¥ 2 7] v

810 '0E sunp YBnoNy L10Z )L Anp
ENYNINDET — AjunioD

(942 'A8Y) LEL-SVY

fewwing seodeg AURon

ueld Buspung Adunon

SHNPY JORIO 10} RIS YI0[H S180 SIUNWILWOS PUR JLOH




Page 3

V.H.

et Ln SJUOISETLMIO.) JO PAROSE 'Uetiney D) “auneud) g

sy

12TL30Y gouRL) 4 AunoD ‘mnBudig

[ROL 1800 g jan

1APIALL] #IIALAE AlUniuiuo]y Fepung LD 3201 Yl PAEISTRILPY
g o LTS Ewt&.ﬁ? Ao popuadss 3q s o ey paanbey RONE oSt |
Amx\, Jr \ \\ qN N\\ .wm §§§ At{1grnEAT yoymw (B30 wnwup pannbat fo uoneoynILn a1m Apeeg
E DJHOY aav
15073 A0IAIE 1A RIDT UIRSH ARCHHAPY 5P 83D Aeck 1iApy,
ELPLPOEE | T WWWWWe ZEAPA'POCE | QOTOE 0 Q010e nloe 06048 ¢ H60LE AR TR ek
0 1] Q AATRERA R,
[} i i) ALY
[ ] 0 ALY
0 0 ¢} LTIURVARTTRILA
0 4] 0 STRRRITIAA
a ] o AR,
[ ] O AIRATIRARIAY
0 ] g ATIMITG
0 0 [ TN
[H 4] [ AT,
4 0 0 AT,
B [} 0 ATCTUETRAIAEEAY
3L5 <l G041 85 E¥EL 31 17 TS 63y X [EPRA] SUBL],
LeLl Ly a0°e] LEET LESET Leett 9527 VATATEAYM i3 X |E10UDT) "SUEL ],
B)UN S I BT[] Hugpung ApIsan e W00 AIRE  JQOIEW (B3] JEta ] B0 AuoL-u7 tsanay | oang] e SPAAIET
il R CHIO0H [eEnquiay  DHIDH ol d1SN 1PN pannbay FuIpum ] JueIn Naojg oG eaa)|
pavzalond { peroafold | pmooforg | papafnrg R S
i H ) d o a 3 ] v !

BT ALVA Y A Zn:m—._fmﬁ_

SI0T '0F dUnpy yanoxn: Lyggey Anr
SNVHINOYAL  Aunos
(#17z avd) ZEL-SVva

ABUNLNE S23IAIRS JOPIACL]

veld Sujpung Apuncs

SHAPY A9PO) A0} JIBAD) Yaopg 24Uy NUNMINe]) PUE JUIey]

6062 DN "AND UipgeZ|IZ

UAY SHOUEDYT [1£

W01 - S221A135 Y)ERE] (BN T o[BGy,

AZAAOU D HITANES ALINNWNOD

SEHAAAY ANV INVN




Page &

V.H.

MOJ SOUOSSENGOD) [0 PIEoy DmugeyD Dimeudiy are(] 10 Fauend Qunosy armendig
T im0l 1500 eg jeN
JBPIADI D91Atag Ajrunumnon “Suypun IWGI0 HI0[H M SATIRAIStURIpY
ama an u.:.:E._m_w _uul\:cﬂsd.. Apsnosue s papusdys aq [a gaed Eaof peanbey uoneuedsurs )
Mv ] \M \\1 N_ - *ATIGRPBAT [2ITW [U20] LT paxinbal J0 eonegige) auesy Aqiecy
JHCY LGy
1807 8914195 190 2187 UNBIH ARC|IMpY ¥ oRey Abgy ynpy,
CEEL'GLER | BP] W0 ee 26999 Ltog 1ee19 7919 BEPEE {2295 0 0 WEIE I Lol
0 0 [t ATITARTA
0 i 0 ATV
0 0 0 AT,
0 0 0 TTTTAT,
0 0 0 AATATIANAY
0 0 0 ATV
] it 0 AT
0 0 0 TUEREVRAERRMA
i} 7 0 AT
it 0 0 ARG
0 0 1} ALY
i} 0 0 TRATATM
G805 4y 578 N2Qs oialt 9FET 06T 2068 WA 85188 X SEEIN [2(T SIUOH
0L 96 oL 00LE SHLIT 1612 szt 93T WG| TOEDT X S{ma}y Iedamu0.)
SHun FUBHD sy snup Surpung Apisqng | 1507 ASg jumweEy eaog] | (BOL B0 SULOT]-1] SRRy | Hemdf w3k SODIAIDG
oL OHI0H [esingurayl  DEDDH mog dISN *12N palinbay SUIPUIL TUTID) X0OTE (sury 3]
painaford | paoafong | peoafory | pareslosg AHSAREA ag
] i1 B F; q a ) il v ;
SL/ET/1: BLVA ° 1 #H NOISIATY MEWIWNG $BD[AI0S 1BJIAG | ¥¥BLE DN 'piojnap

8TOL *0¢ vunp ydnoayy Ligz't g
SNYIWINORTL  Aune)

ue|d Bwpuny Aunos

(0172 234) TEL-BV VY
SIMPY JIPIO 0] 10D Yooy dae?) Lunmimos pUE IWeR

19015 TN "B TES

nammm_fﬂﬂﬂoh”_ ARG

HAQIAQUL BDIANES ALINAWINOD
SSTUAAY ANV FAVN]




Page 5

V.H.

QB ISUOISSIUILG)) JO PIMOE WRGLIELY) inimudy

IEDAMUGH 2w )5 BAP "OU] “§5302/OND
SunoyIsyy “sopeg ‘SRRUOCY WEDIIOH ‘JA

£

aeq IR0 doUBnLL AJung)) aaneudng

“Furpur, IWRID NI0M UM

0y, 107 198 19N
SAJIRISIEE Y

RUELL AL va * 1# NOISIATE

8107 0 UL qonodyl 4107 1 Anp
SNYWHOUAL  Arune
(91/T “A2y) ZeL-SVVa

Aptiting soajalag JapAnId

uetd Bugpung Ajunon

SNPY SO 407 3618 Holy ate]y AIUnmmo?y Pk HuoH

EINOH SHFISAY BD DY SIS
HAATAOH HOIANES L LINTANOD
SS5HAAJVY ANV SNYN

MECT uopaag Aty .Em_m:m._m pazLogny Ajsnoaur)pugs papuadia on s yotew jeoof pannbay uonepodsumy],
1 ¥ . N : b : , A
N x\ \ mmw \\h\wmu R@.&\R&Q }sﬂw\ﬂg m AUTIGEIEAL UBPRES 1E30] WAWKOIG PAHNDAL JO U1 [IME) oy o atery AR
150 9014198 o] 2127) YHUAH AR(] NPV Jp 2wl Ao INPY.,
FAN A 12 W ZECE Thabs 0 ThoFs Mot Brbor 0 Birvay ] RHTARANE e,
0 a H TR
0 0 a VAR
0 0 ] TURATTAVARLY
0 0 ] TAVEARIRANR
o 0 0 TRUAARANAR,
0 0 ] ARV
i\ 0 v TG
0 ] f DTN
0 0 0 TATRATRAR
] 0 0 DITRMATINR
0 0 0 TRMTATIY
Ay o1 L (432 GEEL 6EEL bEL TRTAUTTANR £099 X HI [3Aa"] aLltop-uf
iL61 H L1 L6t riget FICEE 1SEC TRTRATATR NS £910L X H 2A07] SwoL-uj
6I8 £ L1 6ZR 680¥1 GROF1 60F| AW | x 1 {22 SUDH-]
Fiun SuAAD Ay SHuM Firpung ApiRgng | 1500 ATE PRI JEI07] Jreg, TR DT -U] SEOYY  j WPM| Ienag 520IAAS
jglel | HEOOH jssnquiryl  DE)OH Bl dISN PR pasnbey Hwpuny 1ueIny Yool {ougy omq)
paraford | paizefosd | pajooforg | peipafory AN leg
I H 0 d E] a R} g v |
BOBLE DN 'MIO Ueqezis

AN AED "M 5E8)




Page &

V.H.

NG SIRUOSSIMILOS JO panog ‘uBtusRyY) anteaiy

dapiaDd B0iAlas QURWLD D
aleg Bit ) ImEUTIG PRELIOYINY

INTIZ VBV § TR

g

Ky sdeut4 Aumor danoudig

FUIpUN W0 Y301 Yl
Ajsnoauninis pepuadss ag s e [eo] pannbay
AR AL N (U0 Uit panabal jo vonen A

1507 2MAIRE 10N 2087 YNERH ARG NPy 2P P AT WO,

[RIQE 1507 125 L

BAREAISIU WP Y

voieodsie |

a1 fy1ec)

JHAV e |-

o AU AT o

9CE £ W 2'9Te QEFDE 0

oLEgl

€591

Lodk|

Lagvi

1

AT

QMR

5
1]
0

TR

LLHTRIEARLY

ST

a
0
¢
0
0
0

Qf o <] of of o

TR IR,

(=]

SITMTTRRGG

ARG

TR

AT

TV RS,

of Of o o

1]
0
0
4]
&
0
[i]
0
0

AR

0
0
]
0
0
0
4]

AR,

x| amD yeep AR IRpY

LEE £ Q5 4TE 0EEST

OEEDL

££01

FRHEIIY

Lagv|

N ey smufy quipubi{ Apisgng
BerL DHIOH {ssoquiyr  9d20H (LK dI5N
parasfal] | patsafos | poseloag 1 panalosg

15070 Adag
1N

LE I v |

LR

FEOTTS)

CH-Uf

FHERR T RUEH RETRT FI0LIG

ety

SuIpung JUBLn) Yao[g

g ﬂnto __.un:U.v
AR e

] ] 5) Ei ¥ q

J

v

_

BI/ET/T: ALVA® | # NOISIATYH ~

RLO7 "OF FUNf GOR0IG) £ IDZTT ALOf
SNVIWINONIZ  Luno)
(S1/T "AYY) TEL-SV VI

AlBUNUNG S90S JAPLAtLY

uei4 Burpundg Qunos

SIEAPY SAPICY L0F MULITY HIO)T FIE]) AIURUWIOTY PUE JHof]

B0BZZ DN "AID W1eqeZ|id

ALY mIANIR] LOKT

HuRLgfARCY « BRIl {0 S221AT8¢ [BIIPA Y
HAGIACHL ADIAYIS ALINOWINOD
SEFUATV ANV INVH




VILB. - Page

erqmmans i
Anmversarjr
1668-2618

February 27, 2018
Perguimans County Commissianers:

Things have continued to be busy in the Tax Office. Hopefully, it will begin to slow down so we can
catch up.

| have spoken with both parties involved in our software fhardware upgrades. Both have assured me
that they are on schedule,

The delinquent tax payer ad is scheduled to be in the paper on March 14™

8ill Jennings
Perguimans County Tax Administrator



ViILB. - Page 2

¥/ M. Front Strest
Post Office Box 7
Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252} 426-7010
(252) 426-5564
Facc: {252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
"~ TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections- February 2018

GARNISHMENTS: $4,009.73

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $23,764.08

DEBT SETOFFS: $20.00




IX.B. - Page 1

SECTION TWQO
HUMANE TREATMENT OF ANIMALS

2.01 Definitions, For purposes of this section, the words and phrases below shall
have the following meanings:

Anmal: Includes dogs, cats or other domesticated animals.

Qutside Enclosure: A structure, built of chain link or comparable material with a
solid roof, used to house an animal and protect it from the weather. The structure
must be large enough that the shelter provided within the enclosed area shall not
exceed more than twenty five percent (25%) of the enclosed area.

Tethering: The act of tying, chaining or restraining a dog to a fixed object with a
rope, chain or other device in order to keep the dog confined. This term does not
inciude restraining a dog on an attended leash.

2.02 Responsibilities of Owners.

A. Owners of dogs kept outside shall provide an outside enclosure that ensures
humane and sanitary shelter from heat, cold, rain, wind and snow and shall provide
food and water adequate to keep the dog in good health and comfort.

B. Animals shall not be kept on any lot unless the owner or keeper of the animal
occupies the property where the animal is kept. The provisions of this subsection

shall not apply to animals involved in the activities deseribed in N.C.G.S. 14-
360(c)(1} and {c)(2a).

C. Pursuant to N.C.G.S. 14-361.1, no person shall willfully and without justifiable
excuse abandon or cause to be abandoned any animal and such statute is
mcorporated herein.

2.03 Cruelty to Animals. Pursuant to N.C.G.S. 14-360, no person shall
mtentionally overdrive, overload, wound, injure, torment, kill or deprive of
necessary sustenance any animal and such statute is incorporated herein.

2.04 Tethering. Permanent tethering of dogs is prohibited. No dog shall be
permanently tied, chained, fastened or otherwise tethered to any mammate
stationary object as a means of confinement of the dog to property.

2.06 Violations. Any violations of this section shall be considered a Class IIT
Violation as outlined in Section One and civil penalties shall be levied accordingly.
Violations shall subject the violator to all other remedies provided by law.



X.A41. - Page 1

Recommendations

No public comments were offered at the public meeting of the Special Called Planning Board
meeting on February 26, 2018. Planning Board recommended approval of CUP-18-01 and found
i to be consistent and in harmony with the existing development pattern around 377 Camp Cale
Road. Planning Staft believes the Camp Cale bunkhouse facility expansion as proposed may be
developed in compliance with Zoning Ordinance Section 907.12. Staff also believes the Drafl
Conditional Use Permit as presented contains adequate conditions that require notification of the
Perquimans County Water Department Supervisor of any construction involving plumbing on
the premises. Planning Staff has included some conditions relating to RV hookups and primitive

camping due to the uncertain nature of a Board-Directed entity’s predisposition to shuffle plans
when executing future development.

Suggested Motions — Recommendations — Actions: The Draft CUP, if adopted by the Board
of County Commissioners, must contain conditions included by the BCC’s mofion, if so moved.

The BCC is requested to consider using one of the following sets of scripts to form the desired
motion for approval or denial of each proposed CUP, as follows:

TWO (2} SUGGESTED ACTIONS TQ APPROVE:

1} CONSISTENCY STATEMENT: Motion to find proposed Conditional Use Permit No.
CUP-18-01 to be CONSISTENT and in HARMONY with the existing development
pattern around 377 Camp Cale Road, Hertford, NC:

2} MOTION TO APPROVE: Motion to approve Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-18-61,
for the expansion of 2 bunkhouse facilities at 377 Camp Cale Road {Cale Camp and
Conference Center) also known as Tax Parcel No. 4-0063-0003, (coadisioned wpos:

: .o - e - - PR v Er £ 3
refve, gdid or delcte frose Hid g copdifivas contaiped fn the DE4F
LRSI, eIl P TICED p AR HER A CEE S PR o EEIE T

¥ g R
I T N LS

Fermil), adopting Findiags to su-;zapﬂrt the motion (sec Table, below).

TWO (2) SUGGESTED ACTIONS TO DENY: Motions to deny Application No. CUP-18-01,

and adopting Findings to support the motion would utilize both of the above-noted motions
stated in the negative tense.




XAl - Page 2

TABLE OF FINDINGS for CUP No. CUP-18-01: Chowan Baptist Association Bunkhouse
Facility Expansion

Motion to recommend approval finds:

Motion to recommend denial finds:

I} That the CUP will not materially endanger the public
nealth or safety if located according to the plan
sisbmirted and approved.

i} That the CUP will materfatly endanger the public
health or safety i located according to the plan
submitted and approved.

2} That the use meets the required conditions and
specifications,

2} Thar the use does nor meet the required conditions
and specifications.

3) That the use wili not substantially injure the value of
adjoining or abutting property, or that the use is a public
necessity.

3) That the use will substantially injure the value of
adjoining or abutting property, or that the use is not a
prblic necessity.

4} That the location and character of the use, if
developed according to the plan as submitted and
approved, will be in harmony with the area in which it is
to be focated and in general conformity with the

Perguimans County Land Use Plan.

4} That the location and character of the use, if
developed according to the plan as submited and
approved, will not be in harmony with the area in which
it is to be located and will not be in general conformity
wilh the Perguimans County Land Use Plan.

ATTACHMENTS: 3} Applicart’s CUP Application and Site Plan:

2} Draft Conditional Use Permit No, CUP-18-01




Perquimans County Planning & Zoning Office

MEMORANDUM
TO: Frank Heath, County Manager
A é
FROM: Rhonda Money, Planner/GIS taé -
DATE: February 27, 2018
RE: Status Report on Alpha Value Solar, LLC’s Large Scale Solar Power Generating

Facility, CUP-16-06

This is an Annual Report by Heath McLaughlin regarding the status and progress made on
Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-06 to construct a solar energy system on tax parcel number

3-0049-00010A currently owned by HMM Family Farm, LLC located at 746 Ocean Highway
Scuth.

Condition "M’ titled ' Annual Reports’ in CUP-16-06 in Perquimans County Register of Deeds
book 461, page 226 states, “...During construction of the project, the Applicant, heirs and
assigns shall provide the County with annual reports cutlining progress to date along with
circumstances that may result in delays. In the event construction will be delayed beyond
February 6, 2018, the Applicant, heirs and assigns shall formally request an extension be granted

by the Board of County Commissioners; otherwise the BCC may revoke the Conditional Use
Permit.”

Reference is made to the attached letter from Mr. McLaughlin regarding the status of the project,
along with the Conditional Use Permit approved by the BCC February 6, 2017.



XA2., - Page 2

Alpha Vatue Solar, LLG

February 16, 2018

Perguimans County Planning & Zoning
104 Dobbs Street
Herfford, NC 27944

Aftn: Rhonda Money, Planner
Re: Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-18-08 Annuat Report

Dear Ms. Money:

On behaif of Applicant and Developer Alpha Value Solar, LLC, please aliow this lefter to serve as an Annual
Report and formal Extension Reguest for Conditional Use Permit CUP-16-06 which was filed with
Perquimans County Register of Deeds on March 7,207,

Under Section M in the Conditional Use Permit, notice o the Planning Board and Board of County
Commissioners is requested to cutline project progress atong with circumstances that may resutt in defayis)
if construction is expected to commence after February 8, 2018.

To date, the Applicant has diligently worked with all parties to maintain steady forward progress with intent
to construct a 5.0 MW(AG) solar farm with delivery of solar power to Dominion Energy in Q4 2018. Solar
farm construction was not feasible in 2017 due to some unexpected delays encountered with site permitting
and interrelated Dominion North Carolina Power {"DNCP"} interconnection studies for S. Hertford substation.
However, the interrelated site planning and interconnection issues have been resolved and the Applicant
would like fo request 2 CUP Extension with start of construction planned for August 1, 2018. Subject to
DNCP interconnection approvals and good weather in the fali #t is expected Aipha Value Solar, LLC will
achieve substantial completion and commercial cperation pricr to year-end.

Of course, final interconneciion and grid protection equipment instalfation is managed by Dominion Energy
and commercial operation could slide into Q1 2018 if substation and distribution line upgrades are not
compieted in 2018. The Applicant will remain in communication with Planning and Zoning with site prep
undenvay and no major construction pianning delays anticipated at this time.

Thank you kindly for CUP-18-08 Extension Request consideration and please do not hesitate to contact me
by email at Heath@Blue-Greenknery.com or at {321) 202-3600 if you have any guastions or § can be of
further assistance.

With sincere regards,

Alsha Value 5o

) R 52 H 1. i b CF L e bRes ey
ar, LLG 178 WMine Lake Couri, Sulie 21060,

i,



J—

" A A el A ]

ey b U i e g v

XA2 - Page |3

This document wesenrted and fiied:

OWOF0T G215 tT

PMe

Almm oH. %fm’f

JACQUELINE S FRIERSOM. FERQUINWANS CO, 3lC

Book 461 race 223 (8)

auarrr g' [HELE:

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT Ne. CUP-16-06

Pagelof7

On the date(s) listed below, the Board of Commissioners for Perquimans County met and held a public
hearing to consider the following application: .

Beveloper:

Autiorized Applicant:

Property Owners:

Site Location:

Tax Farcel Nos:

Zoning Districe:

Alpha Value Solar, LLC
176 Mine Lake Court, Suite 100
Raleigh NC 27615

Beth Trehos, Smith Moore Lestherwood, LLP
434 Fayetteville Sueet, Suite 2880
Raleiph, WNC 27601

HMM Family Farm, LLC

176 Mine Lake Ct,, Suite 100
Raleigh NC 27615

Portions of 105.54-a¢r2 parcel located behing 768 Ocean Hwy South,
approxc. 1,500 feet south of the Town of Hertford™s BET3.

3-0049-000 104

EA, Rural Agriculture and CH, Highway Commercial

Proposed Use of Property: As indicated by the Applicant’s December 19, 2014 letter to the Board of
Commissioners, Alpha Value Solar proposes to construet and operate & Large-Scale, proung-mounted

Solar Power Enetgy System

{"Selar Farn™) on Tax Parcel Mo. 3-004%-00010A in the 700 block of

Ocean Hwy South (US Hwy 17 South), Hertford, Perquimans County, North Carolina, owned by the
Riddick Family Partnership. “Fhe Sofar Farm will contain rows of Photovoltaic (PY) cells mounted on
poats. These rows of cells are referred to as “solar arrays.” The power gereraied from the Solar Farm
will be connected to the locel power grid ™




BK 461 PG 224 DOCKLZ177 T8¢

CORPITIONAL USE PERMIT No, CUP-16-06
Page2of 7

Meeting & Hearipg Dates: Planning Board on 1-10-17: & Board of Commissioners on 2-6-37.

Having heard all the evidence and arguoment presented at the hearing(s), the Board finds that the
Application is complete, that the Application complies with all of the applicable requirements of the
Perquimans County Zoning Ordimance for the devclopment proposed, and that therefore the )
Application to make use of the above-described property for the purpose indicated is bereby approved,
subject to all applicable provisions of the Zoning Ordinance pertaining to “Solar Farm fLarge-scale,
ground-mounted Solar Power Energy Svstem) " and other conditions as follows:

A} The Applicant, heirs and assigns shall conduct operations in accordance with the plans and
application materials submitted to and approved by the Board of Commissioners {BCC), a copy of
which is contained in the County Planning & Zoning Office and recorded with the Register of
Dreeds Office. Any Major Modification proposed to the approved plans shall reguire reapplication
and approval by the Board of County Commissioners. “Major Modification” is defined as *Any
significant change in land use, and any change in the property boundaries andfor any change that
results in an increase in the demsity or intenmsity of the project, as shown and described in the
approved Conditional Use Permit apd Site Plans,” However, it is undersiood that the conceptual
layout of the Solar Farm as shown on the Site Plan may require adjustments in the exact locations
of Solar Panels and related equipment, and the Access Roads within the leased Project Boundaries,
pending the outcome of final survey, wetlands defineation, storm water permits, Ay Corp of
Engineers requirements, and maximization of solar energy production, as applicable. If deemed
oecessary by the Planning & Zoning Administrator, any discernzble adiustment in the leased
Project Boundaries will require review and approval by the Plenning Board in 2 public mecting to
determine the need or desire for additional or revised sethacks, screening, lighting, etc., which must
comply at a minimum with Section 907.28 of the Perquimans Courty Zening Ordinance.
Dviscernable changes in the layout of Solar Panels or other Site Improvements proposed closer
towards an adjacent property owner, without signed and notarized consent of said adjacent property
owner, shall require Board review and approval. For purpeses of enforcing this section, the leased
“Project Boundaries™ are defined as “The Acoess Road and the series of fines labeled as 6" Chain
Link Fence” which ercompasses other Site Improvements and which are currently depicted on the
conceptual Site Plan and which will be formalized and finafized in a Legal Description containing
a meles and bounds description prior (o the County Staff's issuance of Zoning and Building
FPermits and prior to construction. ™

B} The approved Site Plan includes a total 5§ Mega-watts {AC) of solar power production throughout
the subject property. The facility will generate clean energy solar power which wilt be sold directly
to the Power Compeny servicing the facility. The Solsr Farm will consist of a singie phase of
construction.

C) The main point of ingress and egress for the facility will be directly off of US Highway 17 South
with an assigned E-911 address of 746 Ocean Highway South, Hertford, NC 27944, For both
aesthetics and safety, the driveway entrance leading from the public highway shall be surfaced with
asphalt or six inches (67) of concrete as measured from the edge of the road for at least 30 feet o
facilitate site access in coordination with the NCDOT District Engineer’s Office and the County’s
Planaing & Zoning Office. The remainder of the access or serviee roads will be constructed of 67

4



BK 461 PG 225 DoCkM¥177 Pase

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT Ne. CUP-16-06
Pagedof 7

of size 12 crushed stone compacted in native soil to a width of 20 feet with 2 minimum 30-foot
redivs of curvature. The Access Rosdway is further defined as: “A road bed having a width of 20
feet with a paved entrance apron a minimum of 30 feet long and a minimum 30-foot centertine
radius of curvature, with 6” inches of size 13 gravel cormpacted on nafive soil in order to provide
reliabie site access for site construction, maintenance, and emergency vehicles. Said roads must be -
maintained by the Applicant, heirs and assigns to allow access for emergency vehicles. The access
roadway shall be located as specified on the propesed CUP Site Plans,

D} Prior to final project approval and issuance of a Zoning Permit, the Applicant must apply for and
obtain & Driveway Permit from the North Carolina Department nf Transportation (NCDOT )

E} No occupied building stractures are anticipated for the solar facility at this time; however, any
futare proposal 1o construct an Accessory Building on the property will reguire the Applicant, heirs
and assigns to first apply for and obtain Zoning and Building Penmits in compliznce with minimum
design standards and may require review by the Plarming Board to determine if the propused
improvement constitutes a Major Modification. Prior to issuance of 3 Zoning Permit for any new
building, the Applicant, heirs and assigns must provide a Site Plan demiling the existing and
proposed site improvements, pursuant to Section 509 of the Perguimans County Zoning Ordinance.

F} The Solar Energy System equipment and any potential futire buildings or sirietures, shall be
secured and screened from routine view from public rights-of-way, existing residential uses and
adjacent properties, through compliance with Sections 907.28B(3Ka} and (b}, 1302 and 1503,

) Mounting structures and solar panels will not exceed the maximum height of 15°. Outdoor lighting
is expected to be minimal. Standard sccess gates will be used for any entrances {o the Solar Farm
and will be kept locked and secured at ail times when authorized personnel are not cocupying the
propesty.

H) The Solar Farm shall be enclosed with a 6 security fence with 17 of barbed wire with a minimun
height of seven (7} feet and screened with either a minimum thres foot (37) wide stxip planted with
dense evergreen vegetation such as that shown on the Applicant’s Site Plan or uther sujmble plant
material with an initial height of af least five fact {5”) with expected growth of at least seven {7}
feet in height within three (3) years or a twenty (20) foot wide strip of patural wooded area.
Minimum setbacks and bufferiag must comply with Section 907.2% of the Perquimans County
Zoning Ordinance,

I} The Applicant, heirs and assigns shall take every precaution to ensure there is no increased
stormwater directed omo adjacent properties resulting Som new construction and developmers on
the subject property. Should unforescen stormwater problems occur, the Applicant, heirs and
assigns shall take immediate action to rectify the situation in coordination with the vwaer of any
adjacent propeny adversely impacted by stormwater nmofF,




BK 481 PG 226 DoCkMFi77 Fase

CONDHIONAL USE PERMIT N, CUP-16-06
Page 4 of 7

I} The Applicant, heirs and assigns shall submit for review by the Perquimans County Soil & Water
Conservation District Office to confirm acceptance of proposed culverts and compiiance with
storm drainage requirements of the NCDEQ,

X) Apgplicant’s Obligation t Restore the Property at the end of the Lease Term: The Agplicants, heirs .

and assigns shall do the following with respect to any portions of the Property disturbed in the
course of Solar Operations:

1) Within six (6) months after completion of construction of the solar project, the Applicant, heirs
and assigns, shall restore such portions of the Property to a condition reasenably similar to its
. condition on Fepruary 6, 2017, except for any parts of the Property that the Applicant
determines it needs for continuing Selar Operations; and

2) Within twelve (12} months after the expiration, surrender of fermination of the Site Lesase,
Alpha Value Solar, LLC, the Applicants, heirs and assigns shall restore the Site to substantizily
its RA {Rural Agricultural) condition as of the CLP approval date using prudent engineering
practices where appliceble, including, without limitation, the removal of {i} all improvements
and solar farm related alterations on the subject Tax Parcel(s), without limitation, aH fencing,
roads, solar penels, racking, snd pilings, and other improvements or aiterations, and shall rough
grade the Site to the same condition of Tevel as existed s ol the CUP approval glate, and {ii) any
elecirical or communication or other utility poles, lines and connections (unless such lines,
equipment, and connections are used in connection with subject Tax Parcel{s) and Property
{raner elects to allow such lines and connections tg remain , provided, however, that Applicam
shall not be obligated to replant any crops or plants, and {iii) remove from sach portions of the
Property any Solar Energy System owned or installed by Applicant thereon, and (iv) restore, in
a commerciatly rezsonable manner and to commerciatly ressonable standards, such portions of
the Property to a condition reasonably similar to its condition as of Februgry 6, 2017,
specifically to 2 farmable condition.

L} The Conditional Use Permit is approved and recorded with the Applicants’ letter and comeepiual
Site Plan, to become the basis for the Zoning Permit issued by the Planning & Zoning Office upon
submittal and approval of a final Site Plan, If the Conditional Use Permit is not recorded in the
Register of Deeds Office by the Applicant, beirs and assigns within three (3) months from the date
of BCC approval, the BCC may revoke the Conditienal Use Permit,

M) Annual Reports: The Planning Board and Board of County Commissioners hereby acknowledge
the Applicant’s intent to complete construction of the Solar Farm in 2017, During construction of
the project, the Applicant, heirs and assigns shall provide the County with annual reports outlining
progress o date along with circamstances that may result in delays. In the event construction will
be delayed beyond February 6, 2018, the Applicant, heirs and assigns shall formally request an
extension be granted by the Board of County Commissioners; otherwise the BCC may revoke the
Conditionat Use Permit.

BT




BK 461 PG 227 DocCkiMy77 Pase

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-16-06
Page Sof 7

N) Prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Zoning Compliance, the Applicant, heirs or assigns shalt
provide certified “as built drawings™ to the County showing the surveyed lengths and bearings of
the leased Project Boundaries and locations of the solar pancl farm location, roads, transmission
lines, equipment, components, and al velated improvements. Operation of the entire facility or any
individual component of the facility may be delayed at the discretion of the Planning & Zoning
Administrator to allow for the timely review and isstance of said certificate which is based upon
determination by County staff or its outside consultants, of compliance with the CUP and other
applicable zoniog standards,

O} Pursuant to Section 509 of the Perquimans County Zening Ordinance, no Certificate of Zonipg
Compliance will be issued until all required site improvements have been completed and an

* appropriztely licensed person submits an “as built” plan, where deemed necessary. No Final
Building Inspection will be conducted and no Certificate of Occupancy will be issued untit a
Certificate of Zoning Compliance has been issued.

P} The Applicant, heirs and assigns shall take every precaution to ensure there is no increased
stormwater directed onto adjacent properties resulting from pew construction and development on
the subject property. Should unforescen stormwater problems occur, the Applicant, heirs and
assigns shall take immediate action to rectify the situation in coordination with the owner of any
adjacent property adversely impacted by stormewater runoff

{2y Continued Access and Inspections: For a period of up to 12 months after the Applicant, beirs ang
assigns submits the certified “as built" drawings, County staff may confirm compliance with the
specific specifications determined to be within compliance according to the Perquimans County
Zoning Ordinance, Sections 907.28B.{ 14 8), as amended.

R} Culwral Resources: The Applicant, heirs and assigns shall inform the Courty about any historical
or archaeological resources found within the project boundaries and provide an opportunity for the
County to document seid resources. In addition, the Applicant, heirs and assigns shall submit a
copy to the County of any inventory, study, plan, etc., required or prepared by State or Federal
regulations or agencies which documents historical or archacological resources found within the
project boundaries,

S} Sign Pemmils: A separate Sign Penmit must be obtained from the Planning & Zoning Office and the
Building Inspections Department for any sign not exempted or required by focal, State or Federal law,

T} Applicant, heirs and assigns shall accommodate and suppori and hold training sessions for

emergency service personnel if reguested by the Emergency Services Director with adeguate
advanced notice.

U} The access point from Ocean Highway South and the point of interconmection znd related
attachment facilities and appurtenances are approved fir certain porticns of the subject property
which is zoned CH and RA as per the approved CUP Site Plan in support of the proposed Solar
Power Energy System located behind 768 Ocean Highway South (US Hwy 17 South). All other

site improvements for the proposed Alphs Value Solar Power Energy System shall be located
within the A, Rural Agriculture District,

¥i




L
BK 461 PG 228 DOCEfIF177 '°E®

CONDIFIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-16-06
Pages 5 of 7

Insert Here Site Plan{s) no larger than 8.5" X 14"

which beaf{s} the foliowing statement:

“THIS MAP IS NOT A CERTIFIED SURVEY
AND HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED BY A
LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY FOR
COMPLIANCE WITH ANY APPLICABLE
LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS.”




- | . -

g

[{H]

B

i 0 7 P oo Q === e R
ik [ momy by @EEMTY | e s B it P PV T i
G ———— i R M A Kl == e R

..._._.;._.1 ;o - Lt o, (D

h lﬁfﬂut‘*ﬁil.ﬂﬁ

[T N——— |
I

Triw] dmppd
e st ) o woieo g2 ow Snem JErOug R T Y VKT
Vip s [y 3 W it !Eggiiﬁ;
2 S (gt PN (P ooy, SeD w SR B N oy

anry ri s meay Foaey uaucde o pandena
it iy vrnod o ik mrmos g me e o wmsna ) sy Sy
LAY o Pl ke iy o 4 b Doy b u e 1
WO ] WP AR B LR bk ot B T ol e g
cly o) r e mpretr sy L TR T Y B - 6] P A0 [ORAG
wlipdats o dn o 0 epRoea g (R ST ey ey
L AL e i, D S i Y ISR T




BK 461 PG 230 DOCHN%(77 Page o

CONDITIGNAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-16-66
PageTof T

Hany of the conditions affixed hereto or any part thereof shall be held invalid or void withou! remedy,
then this permit shall be void and of no effect.

IN WITNESS WT{EREDF,PerquimsCmnrhascausedthismmittﬂbeissuedinitsname,anéﬂ:m
undersigned, being all the authorized applicants, agents, represeniatives, or property owners of the
property above described, do hereby accept this Conditional Use Permit, together with all irs
conditions, as binding on thern end their suecessors fn interest,

= /e fio
])ﬁte E

I (Wep, gi% UA‘iﬁE« _S}Jﬂf, llﬂ/ﬂ/’i"f 4”‘ , authorized Applicant(s) of the above
identified property, do/does hereby acknowledge receipt of this Conditional Use Permit, The
mdaﬁgneddmsﬁnﬁﬁaehwndedgeﬂmm“mkmybedumpmtmthismﬂemeptm

accordance with all of its conditions and requirements and that this restriction shall be binding on them
and their 7::&1'3 in interest,

// (& Zﬁﬂ 03/0W/20 17
Alpha Value Sotar, LLC Date

By: Min You, Its Member, 176 Mine Lake Court, Suite 100 Raleigh, NC 27515

The Stare of [ &t (st n m}\
0" S
gk County 1,

=
i i
i _{rysta! D. Ford . & Notary Public in and for thel tate and Coughy, do
hereby chrify that  —T¥lew % peared
before me this day and acknow execution of the forgoing i

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal, this the Ca”“r" dayof TVidaat, 2047
lic

¢ ‘o"ﬁﬁw
M}rﬂommissiunex%\ ?\D,LG ﬁ; AN Nosy

(Not valid until fully executed and recorded)




XH. - Page 1

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions.

{a) Permitted Purposes. - It is the policy of this State that closed sessions shall be held only when
required to permit & public body to act in the public interest as permitted in this section. A pablic body may
hold a closed session and exclude the public only when a closed session is required:

{1) To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged er confidential pursuant to the law of this State
or of the United States, or not considered a public record within the meaning of Chapter 132 of the
General Statutes,

{2} To prevent the premature disclosure of an honorary degree, scholarship, prize, or simitar award.

{3} To consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public body in order to preserve the attorney-
client privilege between the attomey and the public body, which privilege is hereby acknowledged.
General policy matters may not be discussed in & closed session and nothing herein shall be construed to
permit a public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be open merely because an atforpey
employed or retained by the public body is a participant. The public body may consider and give
mstructions to an aftorney concerning the handling or settlement of a claim, judicial action, mediation,
arbitration, or administrative procedure. If the public body has approved or considered a settlement.
other than a malpractice settlement by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed session, the terms of that
settlemnent shall be reported to the public body and entered into its minutes as soon as possible within a
reasonable time after the settlement is concluded.

{4) To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of industries or other businesses in the area served
by the public body, including agreement on a tentative list of economic development incentives that may
be offered by the public body in negotiations. The action approving the signing of an economic
development contract or commitment, or the action authorizing the payment of econemic development
expenditures, shall be taken in an open session.

(%} To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concernin g the position to be 1aken
by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating {i} the price and other materia) terms of a contract or
proposed contract for the acquisition of real property by purchase, option, exchange, or lease; or (ii) the
amount of compensation and other material terms of an employment contract or proposed employment
contract.

{&) To consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, conditions of appointment, or
conditions of initial employment of an individual public officer or employee or prospective public
officer or employee; or to hear or investigate a complaint, charge. or grievance by or against an
individual public officer or employee. General personnet policy issues may not be considered in z closed
session. A public body may not consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness,
appointment, or removal of a member of the public body or another body and may not consider or fill a
vacancy among its own membership except in an open meeting. Final action making an appointment or
discharge or removal by a public body having final authority for the appointment or discharge or
removal shall be taken in an open meeting.

(7 To plan, conduct, or hear reports concerning investigations of alleged criminal misconduct.

(%) To tormulate plans by a local board of education relating to emergency response to incidents of school
violence or to formulate and adopt the school safety compenents of school improvement plans by a local
board of education or a school improvement team.

43) To discuss and take action regarding plans to protect public safety as it relates to existing or potential
terrorist activity and to receive briefings by staff members, fegal counsel, or law enforcement or
emergency service officials concerning actions taken or to be taken to respond to such activity.

{b) Repealed by Session Laws 1991, c. 694, 5, 4.

{c) Caliing a Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upon a motion duly
made and adopted at an open meeting. Every motion to close a meeting shall cite one or more of the
permissible purposes listed in subsection {a) of this section. A motion based on subdivision (a)}(1) of this
section shall also state the name or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed privileged
or confidential. A motion based on subdivision (a}(3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing
lawsuit concerning which the public body expects to receive advice during the closed session.

{(d} Repealed by Session Laws 1993 {Reg. Sess., 1994}, c. 570, 5. 2. {1979, ¢. 655, 5. 1; 1981, c. 831;
1983 (Reg. Sess., 1986), c. 932, 5. 5; 1991, c. 694, s5. 3, 4; 1993 {Reg. Sess., 1994}, c. 570, s. 2; 1993, ¢. 509,
8. 84; 1997-222, 5. 2; 1997-280, 5. 2; 2001-500, 5. 2; 2003-180, s. 2; 2013-360, 5. 3.41{b).)



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
[TEMS



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



880L-Z8r BERL-GEL ZEEO-GEE GeLF 12 8¢60GEE
ZEBLE DN ‘ualiepa LEGLE DN ‘uspuwe) FrBLT N POfHeH OBBLT DN “1AuUAj BOSLE DN “AND wieqezyz
1 88 X008 Qo 1583 A\ 851 AMH 20 051 BAMC] pOOMUOROT 901 peoY auld ufiity 0¥ PEOY WOSULNOP GO0
- qaans Aucy Asgoy SrAAIN H T ugpinr suabng fH "wMoIg o sejlEyn
@ L8526
oo 9LOFOEE LBLB-EEE/5 LT L-BEE ~ GEET-BEE £162-GEE BEBLE ON ‘einsaleg
& LOBLE ON A0 Ylnqezls LEGLE DN ‘Uapuial B0BAE ON “AD Wageiy LE6LZ ON "uapwesn 195005 WIS (B
ZE x08 Od WeNgS 8 ST 1218 15 ylagaeny o 05 T 15 189/ 861 AMH 80 261 1ol jneg
. adws) Noog siebioy euojn ROBIT 1B WMDIA BurAsaing uswAg] <) g Bupnsuos uelMmog
wd LLLT-858 {B2E) ¥OBZ-EEY LeLp-BEE 8TEG-BEE 99ZE-18E (E45E)
e LLAGE SN URIUnGl HoR ZEGLE DN "utiuepy BOGLE TN ‘AN Ylegezly G062 DN 'AuD wagez)y GPELT N Hmed Ay
% PEOM BUSAY (14 PeOY 2408 YBO §F L LGE X08 Od JBaI BRI B0Z L 8901 Xog (1d
fiAaaing sispuneg LT VERT [lamogoing 1ed BuiAening fampien 1 g essig
O)J D OTQJ © %xzjm@.ﬁbu adxnj.a m _ ATV Y ;wmﬁ_isa
...... umj@ \ ; _7,7,“ Car Y i Y 'S Nw \Jﬂ\aﬁ.ﬁt& :ﬁ?g 1
AV E?wd&..%. My “ QJNH el &: &y G utw wof L resdWIG W
LT
FTe s S S PN SUUURUUUIUE: SR SOV E PR N
500 qjm%{maﬁi;&qﬁnwﬁ@g EATAR s o1 [l P AUTIHS R v
ECR—So00- | W00 Lo el 4D LLIA MO I3 €S0S4 W6y .

EEO—(100-]" ] 35100~ /8190-KQ0|
STV RO PURY S ST R R

................ ..\u. T BRUTON TR L ROUY TR

TN AW

£ Vo T O e

O OUN-Y AR OF O

RS =

............. S IO SR B RN

N

PR CEREONACT SOTORuOny T \— ....... Y \:.\.mu, i

L\

SLNANNOD N0 31va
AVYAQHddY

# dNOHd S.HOAIAHNS

s83Haav

AL LV
SINVN S.HOAIAHNS

. NI 3LVQ
IS T

ALNDOD SNYIWINDHI] - DO MIIAZY LY Td



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



	Agenda
	Notes
	Public Hearing Notice
	Public Hearing - CUP-18-01
	Minute Approvals
	Tax Refund/Release Approvals
	Personnel Matters
	Merit Increases
	Budget Amendment No. 21
	Board Appointments
	Resolution Authorizing Sale of Surplus Property
	HCCBG Grant Amendment
	Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
	Animal Control Ordinance Amendment
	CUP-18-01 - Chowan Baptist Association
	Extension Request - CUP-16-06 - Alpha Value Solar, LLC
	Closed Session
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

